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From: Janet Gilbert Sent: Tue, 10 Aug 2010 10:06:00 GMT 

To: Mark A. Lehmann 

Subject: 

[~~~~e~~~~~.L58Kb) ~ pa~~~'~~~~~-::;::;-~~~~ 
Here is a possible draft for both you and Judge Parnham. Thanks 

$~&.§~ 
Family Court Manager 
Court Administration 
1st Judicial Circuit of Florida 
190 Governmental Center 
Pensacola, FL 32502 
Phone: 850-595-0379 
FAX: 850-595-3246 
janet.iWbert@f[couttsi.gov 
Attention: The information contained in this E-mail message may be privileged and confidential under 
Fla. R. Jud. Admin. 2.420 and information intended onlv for the use of the individual(sl named above. 
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient. you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination. distribution. or COPy of this communication is strictlv prohibited. If vou have received 
this communication in error. please contact the sender by reply E-mail and destrov all copies of the 
original message. Thank vou. 

] 
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First Judicial Circuit 
Robin M. Wrt;ght, Court Administrator 
Janet E. Gilbert, Sr. Deputy Court Administrator 

COI,rt Administration 
Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Program 
Mark Lehmann, Court Program Specialist II 

190 Governmental Center, 3"/ Floor, Suite 34002, Pensa"ola, Florida 32502· (850) 595-4533· Fax: (850) 595·3246 

August 9,2010 

RE: Case No. 

Dear Sir; 

Pursuant to Administrative Order No. 2010·32 addressing the backlog of foreclosure cases in the State of 
Florida, Judges have full authority (as penuitted by law) to adopt case management oders and management 
techniques to identify and resolve outstanding issues, and to determine what action is necessary to move these 
cases expeditiously to resolution. Because of the length of time that the above referenced case has been 
pending, Judge John T. Parnham has asked that your case be scheduled for a Case Management Conference 
per the attached order. Please read the order carefully and be prepared to address all relevant matters at the 
case management conference. 

Personal appearance by Plaintiff's attorney (orlocal counsel retained by Plaintiff's attorney) is 
required. The court cautions counsel that it is the objective of this Court Division to promptly and efficiently 
provide resolutions to outstanding foreclosure cases; unwarranted delays will not be tolerated. Please feel free 
to contact me at 850-595-4533 should you have questions or require additional information. 

Sincerely, 

Mark Lehmann 
Court Program Specialist II 
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First Judicial Circuit of Florida 
JOHN T. PARNHAM 
Circuit Judge 

Circuit Civil Division 
Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Program 
M. C. Blanchard Judicial Building 

190 Governmental Center, Pensacola, Florida 32502· (850) 595-4533· Fax: (850) 595-3246 

August 9, 2020 

RE: Case No. 

Dear Sir; 

Pursuant to Administrative Order No. 2010-32 addressing the bacldog of foreclosure cases in the State of 
Florida, Judges shall have full authority (as permitted by law) to adopt case management orders and 
management techniques to identify and resolve outstanding issues, and to determine what action is 
necessary to move these cases expeditiously to resolution. Because of the length of time that the above 
referenced case has been pending, it has been scheduled for a Case Management Conference per the 
attached order. Please make sure you read the attached order carefully and ensure that you are prepared to 
address all relevant matters at the case management conference. 

Personal appearance by Plaintiffs attorney (or local counsel retained by Plaintiffs attorney) is 
required. The court cautions counsel that it is the objective of this Court Division to promptly and 
efficiently provide resolutions to outstanding foreclosure cases; unwarranted delays will not be tolerated. 
Please refer all inquiries about the Case Management Conference to Mark Lehmann, Foreclosure Division 
Case Manager, 190 W. Governmental Center 3,d Floor, Suite 34002, Pensacola, Florida 32502 (850-595-
4533). 

Sincerely, 

Judge John T. Parnham 
Circuit Judge 
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From; ~ Sent; Wild, 11 Aug 201 

To, I!li:!~~ II I e!lmcQ!l 

ceo ~ 
Subject; RE' Foreclosure 

III ,m"b' 

Okay, it seems both of the circumstances, the case should have besn dismissed and the party required \0 file another action. However, since the judges are allowing them to simply reopen 
final Judgment, they should nol be excluded until a judge or our senior judge hears the case. Luckily. anything enlered Into the dala can be changed la\ar, if needed. Thanks for Inquiring. 

Janet E. Gilbert 
family Court Manager 
First Judicial Clroolt of FlOrida 
190 Governmental Center Pensacola, FL 32502 
(850) 595-0379 phone 
(850) 595_-3246 fax 
lanet.gllbert@flcourtsl.g!)\/ 

Attpnllnn: The Informatlno motelnmj.ln this F_mal! me§§1lQ!J may he nriV"eged and mnHdeo!lal '1ndftr Eta II lml Admin' 420 and Informatlgn lohmded nnly for the lise of ttm Individual/;) namer! abC!VJl ! 
messao!} Is not the Intended reCipient Y911 are heretw notified that allY dl!!5emloatlon distribution or wpy of this cqmmuo!catlonls strictly prOhibited If YOU haye re~ellled this oommunlcatloo In error plea 
reply !i-mail aod degtroy all copies of the (!rlglnal message Thank 'fllll 

From: Mark A, Lehmann 
Sent: Wed 8/11/2010 9:37 AM 
To: Janet Gilbert 
Cc: Connie Capps 
Subject: RE: Foreclosure 

Where a case has been closed due \0 a loan modification, forbearance, or loan mltlgatlon, and then re-opened due to default again by the defendant. I Just asked Connie to make sura that I 

entered before excluding. Better safe than sorry, 

Mark A Lehmann 
Court Program Specialist II 
Forclosure and Economic Recovery Program 
Escarnbia and Santa Rosa Counties 
850-595-4533 
tiilr.t!timti.Jho informstlon conlalned In thIs E~mall message may be prMJeqed and conffdentlal IInder fla. R. Jud. Admin. 2.420 and Information Intended only for tile use of tha 
abova. if the r98dar of this message Is not tho Intondod reCipient. vou ara harebv notified that any dissemination distribution, or COPy of thIs communIcation Is strlctlv prohlbl! 
race/ved this communication In error. pleasa Call tact the Sender by reply E-mafl and "'stray aU copies of tho original mgssage. Thsnk you 

---_. __ ._------------------_._----_ .. _-_ ... _------------------_.-
From: Janet Gilbert 
Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2010 9:30 AM 
To: Connie Capps 
Cc: Mark A. Lehmann 
Subject: RE: Foreclosure 

I don't Ihlnk they can be reopens unless they have been to final judgment - what other circumstances are you talking aboul? 

JanetE. Gilbert 
Family Court Manager 
First Judicial Circuit of Florida 
190 Governmental CenterPensacoia, FL 32502 
(850) 595-0379 phone 
(850) 595-3246 fax 
janetgilber1@flcourtsl.goY 

AlIel1lion: The information contained in this B-rnall message may be privileged and confidential under Fla. R. Jud. Admin. 2 420 and infonnation intended only for the use 0 

named above. Irthe reader of this message is not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any dissemination distribution or copy of this communication is strictly 
have receiyed this communication in error please contact the sender by reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you 

----_ .. _---------------------------_ .. _-_._. __ ._------------_ .. _._-_ .. -
From: Connie capps 
Sent: Wed 8/11/2010 9:19 AM 
To: Janet Gilbert 
Subject: Foreclosure 

file:IIH:IACLUIACLUIJanet Gilbert - Economic RecoverylmessagesI5ffScbcc-148a-d1d9-". 111012011 
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[>iJ 

Okay, Mark and I were just talking - Are all "Reopens" going to stay with their original division? Mark said only if they have had a Final Jmt. I'm double checking becaus! 
excluding al1 reopens, And I am about to start on 2009. 
Thanks 

&nnie S. fuppo 
Administrative Secretary 
Mediation / Fnmily Courl 
First Judicial Circuit 
(850) 595-4482 
(850) 595-3246 fax 
CQllllie.capps@ficQlll'tsl,O/'(/ 

LOVE, LAUGH, PHOTOGRAPH 

-------_.----------------

. file:/IH:\ACLU\ACLU\Janet Gilbert - Economic Recovery\messages\5ff8cbcc-148a-d1d9-... 1110/2011 
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From: Janet Gilbert 

To: Amanda Bailey 

Subject: RE: ------_._,----------_ .......... . 

Thanks, you too. 

$<m<t&. @~ 
Family Court Manager 
Court Administration 
1st Judicial Circuit of Florida 
190 Governmental Center 
Pensacola, FL 32502 
Phone: 850-595-0379 
FAX: 850-595-3246 
janet.gilbe.rt@flcomtsl.gov 

Page 1 of2 

Sent: Thu, 12 Aug 2010 08:04:23 GMT 

-----------"._-----_.. . . 

Attention: The information contained in this E-mail message may be privileged and confidential under 
Fla. R. Jud. Admin. 2.420 and information intended onlv for the use of the individual,s) named above. 
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient. YOU are hereby notified that any 
dissemination. distribution. or copv of this communication is strictlv prohibited. If YOU have received 
this communication in error. please contact the sender bv replv E-mail and destroY all copies of the 
original message. Thank YOU. 

---.. __ ._------------_._------------ --_ ... _-.. ---------.--------
From: Amanda Bailey 
Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2010 8: 03 AM 
To: Janet Gilbert 
Subject: RE: 

Good Morning Janet! I'm glad I was able to do something about it too .. I will keep you updated on any 
incidents from now on. I will let you know how things go in DeFuniak. Have a great day! 

Amanda Bailey 
Court Program Specialist II 
Foreclosure & Economic Recovery Program 
Ohloosa & Walton Counties 
101 E. James Lee Blvd. 
Crestview, FL 32536 
(850) 689-7329 

Attention: The information contained in this E-mail message may be privileged and 
confidential under Fla. R. Jud. Admin. 2.420 and information intended only for the use of the 
individual(s) named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are 
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copy of this communication is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please contact the sender by 
reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you. 
------------------_._-----------------_.--._-----_ .. -._-------_.----------_._._---------

file://H:\ACLUlACLUlJanet Gilbert - Economic Recovery\messages\998782df-71 e6-da97... 1110/2011 
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From: Janet Gilbert 
Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2010 7:55 AM 
To: Amanda Bailey 
Subject: 

Page 2 of2 

Hi Amanda, Judge Parnham was just telling me about the situation you ran into trying to coordinate a hearing 
where a phony party was put on the other line. I'm glad you were able to do something about it. If you can 
remember, please keep me informed on anything like this that may come up in the future. Thanks - Hope 
everything goes/went well in Defuniak. 

$~&.g~ 
Family Court Manager 
Court Administration 
1st Judicial Circuit of Florida 
190 Governmental Center 
Pensacola, FL 32502 
Phone: 850-595-0379 
FAX: 850-595-3246 
janet.gilbert@flcourtsl.gov 
Allention: The information contained in this E-mail message may be privileged and confidential under 
Fla. R. Jud. Admin. 2.420 and information Intended onlv for the use of the individual(s) named above. 
If the reader of this message Is not the intended recipient. yOU are hereby notified that any 
dissemination. distribution. or COPy of this communication Is strlctlv prohibited. If YOU have received 
this communication in error. please contact the sender bv replvE-maii and destroy all copies of the 
original message. Thank you. 

-----_._----------------- ----------------_._--_. 

file:IIH:\ACLU\ACLu\.Tanet Gilbert - Economic Recovery\messages\998782df-71e6-da97... 1110/2011 
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From: Marl< A, Lehmann Sent: Thu, 12 Aug 2010 09:01:51 GMT 

To: -Janet Gilbert 

Subject: RE: Letters and Forms 

~i:'~~:~~;~~~~~-( 4-S-K-b)-§J=' -::--C-M-C S~hedUling Order Janet.doc ( 4~Kb;----------~----~~J 

Janet, 
Yes here are the latest order and cover letter from Judge Parnham 

Mark A LehmmID 
Court Program Specialist II 
F orclosure and Economic Recovery Progrmll 
Escambia and Santa Rosa Counties 
850-595-4533 
Attelltion: The information contained in this E-mail message mav be privileged and confidential under 
Fla. R. Jud. Admin. 2.420 and information intended onlv for the use of the individual(si named above. 
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient. vou are herebv notified that anv 
dissemination. distribution. or copv of this communication is strictlv prohibited. If vou have received 
this communication in error, please contact the sender bv replv E-mail and destrov all copies of the 
original message. Thank vou. 

From: Janet Gilbert 
Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2010 8:51 AM 
To: Mark A. Lehmann 
Cc:Connie Capps 
Subject: Letters and Forms 

Do you want me to put the sample letters and CMC Order on the shared Foreclosure drive so that Connie 
can use them to help you send out orders setting those hearings? 

$..",.,t &. g~ 
Family Court Manager 
Court Administration 
1st Judicial Circuit of Florida 
190 Governmental Center 
Pensacola, FL 32502 
Phone: 850-595-0379 
FAX: 850-595-3246 
jgnetgilbert@flcourtsl,gov 
Attelltloll: The information contained in this E-mail message may be privileged and confidential under 
Fla. R. Jud. Admin. 2.420 and information intended onlv for the use of the individual(si named above. 
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, vou are herebv notified that anv 
dissemination. distribution. or copv of this communication is strictlv prohibited. If vouhave received 
this communication in error. please contact the sender bv replv E-mail and destrov all copies of the 
original message. Thank vou. 

----------.------_._-------------------_._---------------------------------------------------------

file:IIH:\ACLU\ACLu\Janet Gilbert - Economic Recovery\messages\4fef8aa3-e347-ddbc-", 111 0/2011 
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First Judicial Circuit of Florida 
JOHNT. PARNHAM 
Circuit Judge (Senior) 

Circuit Civil Division 
Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Program 
M. C. Blanchard Judicial Building 

190 GOfJernmantal Canter, PanJ'acola, Florida 32502· (850) 595-4533· Fax: (850) 595-3246 

August 9, 2010 

RE: Case No. 

Dear Counsel: 

Pursuant to Administrative Order No. 2010-32 and in an effort to resolve this matter in a timely manner I 
have entered the attached Case Management Order and scheduled a case management conference. The 
conference is scheduled for: . Please make sure 
you read the attached order carefully and ensure that you are prepared to address all relevant matters at 
the conference. (All times referenced in the case Management Order are Central Standard Time.) 

Personal appearance by Plaintiff's attorney (or local counsel retained by Plaintiff's attorney) is 
required. The court cautions counsel that it is the objective of this Court Division to promptly, efficiently 
and fairly provide resolutions to "backlogged" foreclosure cases assigoed to this division - unwarranted 
delays will not be tolerated. Please refer all inquiries about the Case Management Conference to Mark 
Lehmann, Foreclosure Division Case Manager, 190 W. Governmental Center 3,d Floor, Suite 34002, 
Pensacola, Florida 32502 (850-595-4533). 

Sincerely, 

Judge John T. Farnham 
Circuit Judge (Senior) 

Hearing Schedule: Date: 
Time: 
Location: 
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IN THE CmCUIT COURT 
OF THE FmST JUDICIAL CmCUIT 
IN AND FOR ESCAMBIA COUNTY, FLORIDA 
CIRCUIT CIVIL DIVISION 

Plaintiff, 

vs 

Defendant. 

CASE NO.: 

ORDER SCHEDULING CASE MANAGEMENT CONFERENCE 

This Case is scheduled for a Case Management Conference in accordance with Rule 

1.200(a), Florida Rules of Civil Procedure and current administrative orders of the court. The case 

management conference is scheduled for ________ " 2010 at ___ a.m. /p.m. in 

Courtroom _______ , at the M.C. Blanchard Judicial Building, 190 W. Governmental 

Center, Pensacola, Florida, before the Honorable John T. Parnham. 

The purpose of this Case Management Order is to identify and resolve outstanding issues 

and determine what action is necessary to move the case expeditiously to resolution, because of the 

length of the time that this case has been pending. The parties are hereby notified that all pending 

motions may be considered at the Case Management Conference, including any pending summary 

judgment motion. All opposition to any such motion must be filed and served in accordance with 

Rule 1.510 ( c), Florida Rules of Civil Procedure, with a courtesy copy to Mark Lehmann, 

Foreclosure Division Case Manager, 190 W. Governmental Center, 3rd Floor, Suite 34002, 

Pensacola, Florida, 32502. The Court will also consider discovery motions. Attorneys should 

appear having first attempted to resolve those issues with opposing counsel, and fully prepared to 

argue those motions. 

Appearance at Case Management Conference 

The Comt has determined that presence at the Case Management Conference of the parties, 

Plaintiff and Borrowers is ~ required ~ not required. 

For Plaintiff, appearance shall be by a person with specific knowledge of the case and the 

ability to answer questions by the Court, including but not limited to the status of loss mitigation 

efforts, knowledge and consent of investors as to settlement, vacancy/tenancy of the propelty, and 

diligent search for borrowers. Where attendance is reqnired, failnre to appear by either party 
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or failure to appear with requisite knowledge shall be grounds for dismissal, striking of 

pleadings, entry of default and/or other sanctions as the Court deems appropriate. 

For the Plaintiff, telephone appearance of a representative is ~ allowed ~ not allowed. 

For the Borrower, telephone appearance is ~ allowed ~ not allowed. 

For any other party, telephone appearance is ~ allowed ~ not allowed. 

A Case Management Report as detailed in this order shall be tiled by the Plaintiff and 

any appearing Defendant in the case as required below, except that the Parties may file the 

following, and only the following, in lieu of the Case Management Report: 

1. A Stipulation of Voluntary Dismissal and Proposed Order of Dismissal agreed to by 

parties. 

2. A Stipulation of Settlement or Forbearance with a Proposed Order of Dismissal 

reserving jurisdiction to enforce the settlement offorbearance. 

3. In a situation in which the case has been finalized, but remains open on the court's 

docket, a Motion for Case Closure and Proposed Order to Close Case. A photocopy of 

the order which finalized the case shall be attached as an exhibit to the motion, 

for example: a final judgment, an order of dismissal, or an order dismissing for lack of 

prosecution. This category is for cases that should have been closed, but are still listed 

as open due to some error. The proposed order should state that this case shall be 

closed due to {state specific grounds } _______________ . 

4. In cases which are stayed or abated due to bankruptcy, a Motion Advising of 

Bankruptcy Status, which attaches a current bankruptcy case docket and an indication 

of whether or when relief from stay will be sought, with a Proposed Order regarding 

Bankruptcy Status reflecting that the case is still in bankruptcy. 

Required Case Management Report: 

A Case Management Report shall be filed by each party with the Clerk of Court, served on 

opposing parties, with a courtesy wpy delivered to Mark LehmmID, Foreclosure Division Case 

Manager, 190 W. Governmental Center, 3rd Floor, Suite 34002, Pensacola, Florida 32502. This 

report shall be filed and delivered no later than ten (10) days prior to the scheduled Case 

Management Conference. 

The Case Management Report shall include: 

1. Date of filing of complaint and status of complaint, including any lost note count. 

2. Status of pleadings of each defendant. An accurate statement as to: 

a. Service, method of service, non-military affidavit 
2 
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b. Response filed: 

i. Motion to dismiss, pending or resolved 

ii. Motions for extension of time, pending or resolved 

iii. Answers from Defendants identified by name 

iv. Motions to Strike Affirmative Defenses, pending or resolved 

v. Copies of all outstanding motions and responses shall be attached to the 

Case Management Report 

3. Status of the Property: Whether owner-occupied, tenant-occupied, or vacant. If 

vacant, Plaintiff must advise whether they will seek an expedited sale date if available. 

4. Status of Documents: Is Plaintiff in possession of the original note? What is the 

chain of ownership of the note? Are there assignments of mortgage? The original 

documents should be brought to the Case Management Conference for examination 

by the Court. 

a. If the case is a lost note case, an adequate lost note affidavit that complies with 

Florida Statute should be filed separately in the case and a copy provided with the 

Case Management Report. 

5. Status of Mediation: Has any party requested mediation? Should mediation be 

ordered? If mediation was ordered, has it occurred and what was the outcome? 

6. Status of Loss Mitigation: 

a. Does this properly qualify for the HAMP Program? 

b. Identify and list what RAMP outreach has occurred. Proof/documentation of 

sanle should be brought to the Case Management Conference. 

c. Has the foreclosure been put on hold at any time? 

d. Are there any current active loss mitigation efforts, including short sale? 

e. What if anything, is delaying a loss mitigation determination? 

f. What are the results of eligibility determination for loss mitigation? 

g. What is status of compliance with all U.S. Treasury directives and regulations? 

7. Status of the Case: 

a. Has Plaintiff sought srunmary judgment? 

i. Was the motion set for hearing, when, what result? If the hearing was 

canceled, advise as to reasons for cancellation. 

ii. If the motion was not set for hearing, advise as to reasons and whether it 

is ripe for summary judgment. 

iii. If all affidavits have been filed, is the matter ready for determination of a 
3 
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Motion for Summary Judgment at the time of the Case Management 

Conference? 

b. What discovery, if any, has occurred or is outstanding? 

i. If there is discovery outstanding, has a motion to compel been filed? 

ii. If objections have been filed, was a discovery hearing held and an 

order entered by the Court? 

iii. What reasons exist for delays in discovery? 

iv. Indicate outstanding objections to discovery that are pending and the 

basis for those objections. 

v. Counsel/parties are directed to confer on any outstanding discovery 

between the time of the filing of the report and the Case Management 

Conference, in an attempt to narrow the issues. Failure to do so will 

result in sanctions. 

vi. Courtesy copies of all outstanding discovery and responses thereto shall 

be attached to the Case Management Report. 

8. Status of Related CasesITitle: Are there any other related cases involving any other 

foreclosures, ownership, lien or title issues, and are there any related cases involving 

insurance issues? If so, each case should be identified by complete case style. 

9. Status for Trial: If summary judgment has been denied, or no summary judgment 

will be sought, is the case ready for trial? 

a. Parties must list lmown witnesses and exhibits on the Case Management 

Report. 

b. Parties must list what discovery is necessary to prepare the case for trial. 

c. Motions which must be resolved prior to trial (limine, etc) 

d. Any other issues which may affect trial status should be brought to the COU1i's 

attention. 

e. Coordinate the course of the case, including: 

(a) Allocation of time for trial; 

(b) Scheduling disclosure of final witness lists, discovery and exhibits; 

(c) Discussion of evidence and affirmative defenses to claim; 

(d) Setting of trial thhiy (30) days from case management conference; 

f. Require filing of preliminary stipulations if issues can be narrowed. 

4 
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The information contained in the report must be accurate as to the status of the case. 

By signing the Case Management Report, the attorney signing is certifying accuracy. The 

attorney signing the report should be the attorney appearing at the Case Management 

Conference. Plaintiff must bring stamped addressed envelopes for all parties on the service list 

to the Case Management Conference. 

Scheduling of Dates 

Parties must bring their calendars to the Case Management Conference to schedule 

remaining court events and court-related events. The Court cautions Counsel that it is the 

objective of this Court Division to promptly and efficiently provide resolutions to ontstanding 

foreclosure cases. Counsel shall be prepared to schedule those events according to priorities 

established by administrative order of this Court. 

IF THE PARTIES OR COUNSEL FAIL TO ATTEND THIS CONFERENCE, THE 

COURT MAY DISMSS THE ACTION, STRIKE PLEADINGS, LIMIT PROOF OF 

WITNESSES OR TAKE ANY OTHER APPROPRIATE ACTION AS PROVIDED IN RULE 

1.200 

THIS CASE MANAGEMENT CONFERENCE MAY BE CANCELLED ONLY BY 

THE COURT. Rescheduling should be sought through a motion to continue for good calise. 

DONE and ORDERED in Escambia County, Florida, on this __ day of 

________ , 2010. 

Joho T. Parnham 
Circuit Judge 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been sent via 

regular U.S. Mail on the __ day of August, 2010, to the following: 

5 
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ERNIE LEE MAGAHA 
CLERK OF COURTS 

DEPUTY CLERK 

If you are a person with a disability who needs any accommodation in order to 
participate in this proceeding, you are entitled, at no cost to you, to the 
provision of certain assistance. Please contact: Shelia Sims, 190 Governmental 
Center, 5th Floor, Pensacola, FL 32502 (850) 595-4400 at least 7 days before 
your scheduled court appearance, or immediately upon receiving this 
notification if the time before the scheduled appearance is less than 7 days; if 
you are hearing or voice impaired, call 711. 

6 
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From: . 

To: 

Subject: 

Janet Gilbert 

Amanda Bailey 

RE: 

Page 1 00 

Sent: Frl, 13 Aug 2010 09:23:37 GMT 

---_._----_._-------------------------------------_._---
Hi Amanda, I'm sure we'll be amending the judges schedule a few times over the year. I'm glad the judges 
over there are being helpful with the orders. I can order the stamps, but please make sure on the cancelled 
stamp - cancelled or cancelled by judicial order. I will email Judge Brace to see exactly how he wants his 
stamp. Thanks and have a good weekend. See you Wednesday. 

Janet E. Gilbert 
Family court Manager 
First Judicial Circuit of Florida 
190 Governmental Center Pensacola, FL 32502 
(850) 595-0379 phone 
(850) 595-3246 fax 
ja net. gil bert@ficourtsl.gov 

Attention: The Information contained In this E-mail message may be privileged and confidential under Fla. R, Jud. 
Admin. 2.420 and Information Intended only for the use of the indlvldual!s) named above. If the reader of this message 
Is not the Intended recipient. you are hereby notified that any dissemination. distribution, or copy of this 
communication Is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication In error. please contact the sender by 
reply E-mail and destroy all caples of the original message. Thank you. 

From: Amanda Bailey 
Sent: Fri 8/13/2010 8:58 AM 
To: Janet Gilbert 
Subject: RE: 

Good Morning Janet, 

The meeting in Walton County went well yesterday. It seems we still have a few things to work out, but it 
went well. Everyone was extremely helpful. 
I think I will need to go to Walton County about once a week for case management. The Clerks had a huge 
box of files waiting for us when we got there, and all three Judges had been signing orders for Judge Brace 
as they came in, so he was not overwhelmed yesterday. Judge Brace also mentioned something about 
reworking the 2011 calendar to balance out his days in Walton County since Okaloosa County did not 
transfer as many cases to Division W as originally expected. I'm sure we will discuss it more as the program 
develops. 
I was told by Judge Brace that I need to get a stamp that has "Cancelled" or "Cancelled by Judicial Order," 
something to that effect. Both the Clerks offices have asked me to get a name stamp for Judge Brace so that 
they can conform his orders. 

I will talk to you again soon! 

Amanda Bailey 
COlu-t Program Specialist [] 
ForecJosure & Economic Recovery Program 
Okaloos3 & Walton Counties 
101 E . .lames Lee Blvd. 
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

file:IIH:\ACLU\ACLUlJanet Gilbert - Economic Recovery\messages\c6adfeba-2bb7-48fe-... 111012011 
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individual(s) named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are 
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copy of this communication is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please contact the sender by 
reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. Thanl, you. 

From: Janet Gilbert 
Sent: Thursday, August 12, 20109:24 AM 
To: Amanda Bailey 
Subject: RE: 

Forgot to mention, I'll be in Crestview next Wednesday. See you then. 

$~&.§~ 
Family Court Manager 
Court Administration. 
1st Judicial Circuit of Florida 
190 Governmental Center 
Pensacola, FL 32502 
Phone: 850-595-0379 
FAX: 850-595-3246 
janet.gilbert@flcourtsl.gov 
Attention: The information contained in this E-mail message mav be privileged and confidential under 
Fla. R. Jud. Admin. 2.420 and information intended only for the use of the individua/esl named above. 
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient. vou are hereby notified that any 
dissemination. distribution. or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received 
this communication in error. please contact the sender by reply E-mail and destroy al/ copies of the 
original message. Thank you. 

From: Amanda Bailey 
Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2010 8:03 AM 
To: Janet Gilbert 
Subject: RE: 

Good Morning Janet! I'm glad I was able to do something about it too. I will keep you updated on any 
incidents from now on. I will let you know how things go in DeFuniak. Have a great dayl 

Amanda Bailey 
Court Program Special ist II 
Foreclosure & Econom ic Recovery Program 
Okaloosa & Walton Counties 
.101 E. James Lee Blvd. 
Crestview, FL 32536 
(850) 689-7329 

Atteutiou: The information contained in this E-mail message may be privileged and 
confidential under Fla. R. Jud. Admin. 2.420 and information intended only for the use of the 
individual(s) named above, If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are 
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copy of this communication is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please contact the sender by 

file:IIH:\ACLu\ACLU\Janet Gilbert - Economic Recovery\messages\c6adfeba-2bb7-48fe-... 1110/2011 
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reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. ThanI, you . 
.-..• ----.. ---. ---.. __ . __ .. _--
From: Janet Gilbert 
Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2010 7:55 AM 
To: Amanda Bailey 
Subject: 

. ----._--,,--_. 

Page 3 of3 

Hi Amanda, Judge Parnham was just telling me about the situation you ran into trying to coordinate a hearing 
where a phony party was put on the other line, I'm glad you were able to do something about it. If you can 
remember, please keep me informed on anything like this that may come up in the future, Thanks - Hope 
everything goes/went well in Defuniak, 

$<JAW.t &. ~~ 
Family Court Manager 
Court Administration 
1st Judicial Circuit of Florida 
190 Governmental Center 
Pensacola, FL 32502 
Phone: 850-595-0379 
FAX: 850-595-3246 
janet.gilbert@flcourtsl,gov 
Ai/elliioll: The information contained in this E-mail message mav be privileged and confidential under 
Fla. R. Jud. Admin. 2.420 and information intended onlv for the use of the individual(s) named above. 
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, vou are herebv notified that anv 
dissemination. distribution. or copv of this communication is strictlv prohibited. If vou have received 
this communication in error. please contact the sender bv replv E-mail and destrov a/l copies of the 
original message. Thank vou. 

--- """"----,---""----,--------"" 

file:/II:I:\ACLU\ACLU\Janet Gilbert - Economic Recovery\messages\c6adfeba-2bb7-48fe-,.. 1110/2011 
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From: Mark A. Lehmann Sent: Mon, 16 Aug 2010 10:49:00 GMT 

To: Janet Gilbert 

Subject: 

~~~;;-~~;:;;~-;~~-;;;;~~~-~~~~-;;;-;:~:;:-;~;~b-;----~-----_--~'--. ___ '-_ J 

Mark A Lehmann 
Court Program Specialist II 
Forc1osure and Economic Recovery Program 
Escambia and Santa Rosa Counties 
850-595-4533 
Attention: The information contained in this E-mail message may be privileged and confidential under 
Fla. R. Jud. Admin. 2.420 and information intended onlv for the use of the indivldual(s) named above. 
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient. you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination. distribution. or COPy of this communication is strictlv prohibited. If YOU have received 
this communication in error. please contact the sender bv replv E-mail and destroy all copies of the 
original message. Thank you. 

file:IIH:\ACLu\ACLU\Janet Gilbert - Economic Recovery\messages\94944b44-c44f-2891-f... 11712011 
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POLICY REGARDING DEFAULT/SUMMARY JUDGMENT ACTIONS 
EFFECTIVE AUGUST 2010 

CIRCUIT JUDGE JOHN T. PARNHAM 
ESCAMBIA AND SANTA ROSA COUNTY CIRCUIT COURT 
190 GOVERNMENTAL CENTERS, 3RD FLOOR, PENSACOLA, FL 32502 
Ph. 850.595.4533 Fax 850.595.3246 

• PERSONAL APPEARANCE BY COUNSEL IS REQUIRED AT ALL MSJ 
HEARINGS. 

• THE MOTION FOR SUMMARY JUDGMENT M.1lSI BE FILED PRIOR TO THE 
HEARING BEING SCHEDULED ON JUDGE'S CALENDAR. 

• you MAY NOT FILE A NOTICE OF CANCELATION OF J-lEARING WITHOUT 
PRIOR LEAVE OF COURT FOR GOOD CAUSE SHOWN. DO NOT WASn: THE 
COURTS TIME. 

• THE ENTIRE SUMMARY JUDGMENT PACKET AND .cOMPLETED CHE.cKLIST 
MUST BE IN PHYSICAL POSSESSION OF THE CIRCUIT CLERK NO LATER THAN 
10 BUSINESS DAYS BEFORE THE HEARING. 

• ON ANY "OWNER-OCCUPIED RESIDENCE" COMPLAINTS FILED PRIOR TO APRIL 
I, 2009, IF AN ANSWER HAS BEEN FILED BY THE HOME OWNER, OR COUNSEL 
FOR THE HOME OWNER, JUDGE PARNHAMREQUIRES COUNSEL FOR THE 
PLAINTIFF TO COMPLY WITH THE FIRST CIRCUIT'S ADMINISTRATIVE ORDER 
2010-01 REQUIRING MEDIATION TO BE CONDUCTED. 

• ON ALL COMPLAINTS FILED ON OR AFTER APRIL I, 2009, JUDGE PARNHAM 
REQUIRES COUNSEL FOR THE PLAINTIFF TO COMPLY WITH THE FIRST 
CIRCUIT'S ADMINISTRATIVE ORDER 2010-01 REQUIRING MANDATORY 
MEDIATION TO BE CONDUCTED IF THE HOME IS OWNER OCCUPIED. 

• NOTICE OF HEARING SHALL BE MAILED, WITH CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE, AND 
OF RECORD IN THE COURT FILE WITHIN 10 DAYS OF THE DATE PLACED ON 
THE COURT DOCKET. (YOU MAY FILE THE NOTICES OR ARRANGE FOR 
APPEARING COUNSEL TO FILE). ATTORNEY OF RECORD SHALL BE 
RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLIANCE. 

• DO NOT WASTE ymm TIME OR OURS WITH CmJRTESY COPIES" PROPERLY 
& TIMELY FILED ORIGINALS IN THE COURT FILE IS SUFFICIENT. 

• IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF COUNSEL FOR THE PLAINTIFF AND/OR LOCAL 
COUNSEL TO EXAMINE THE COURT FILE PRlOR TO THE SCHEDULED HEARING 
ENSURING THAT ALL DOCUMENTS HAVE BEEN FILED (i.e. Note, Mortgage, 
Assignment of Mortgage(s) if any, and all affidavits) AND THAT THE FILE IS READY 
FOR THE HEARING. IF THE FILE IS FOUND NOT TO BE READY THE HEARING 
WILL BE IMMEDIATELY CANCELLED AND MAY RESULT IN DISMISSAL OF 
THE CASE OR SANCTIONS AGAINST THE ATTORNEY OF RECORD ... 

• APPEARING COUNSEL SHALL HAVE AT HEARING THE PROPOSED FINAL 
JUDGMENT, AND ALL OTHER REQUIRED DOCUMENTS NOT PREVIOUSLY FILED 
IN THE COURT RECORD. 
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• FORM FOR FINAL SUMMARY JUDGMENT ANY PROPOSED FINAL SUMMARY 
mDGMENT MUST SUBSTANTIALLY CONFORM TO FORM 1.996 (FINAL 
mDGMENT OF FORECLOSURE), FLORIDA RULES OF CIVIL PROCEDURE AND 
FLORIDA STATUES 45.031. THE STANDARD FORM MUST BE REVISED TO 
INCLUDE THE APPROPRIATE SUMMARY mDGMENT LANGUAGE (AND SHALL 
ENSURE ALL COUNTS IN THE COMPLAINT ARE CLEARLY ADDRESSED). 
FURTHER, THE PARTIES MAY BELIEVE OTHER CHANGES TO THE STANDARD 
FORM ARE NECESSARY EITHER BASED UPON THE FACTS OF A PARTICULAR 
CASE OR AS A MATTER OF PRACTICE. FOR EXAMPLE, THE COURT ALSO FINDS 
THAT THE APPROPRIATE LANGUAGE TO AWARD REASONABLE ATTORNEY'S 
FEES IN ACCORDANCE WITH FLORIDA PATIENTS' COMPENSATION FUND V 
ROWE, 472 SO. 2D 1145 (FLA. 1985) MAYBE INSERTED. 

• TITLE SEARCH EXPENSES: BASED ON THE ORDINARY AND REASONABLE 
CHARGES PREVAILING IN THIS AREA, THE COURT WILL AWARD UP TO $225.00 
IN AGGREGATE FOR TITLE SEARCH-RELATED EXPENSES. IF MORE THAN 
$225.00 IS CLAIMED, PROOF OF THE ADDITIONAL AMOUNTS MUST BE 
SUBMITTED (I.E. COPY OF THE INVOICE FROM THE ENTITY RENDERING 
SERVICE AND PROOF OF PAYMENT MUST BE ATTACHED). ACCEPTABLE 
"PROOF OF PAYMENT" INCLUDES, FOR EXAMPLE, A CANCELLED CHECK OR 
PAID RECEIPT. IN ADDITION, THE MOVANT SHALL FILE A COVER LETTER 
mSTIFYING FOR THE COURT THE EXPENSES WHICH EXCEED THE ORDINARY 
AND REASONABLE CHARGES PREVAILING IN THIS AREA. 

• SERVICE OF PROCESS EXPENSES: BASED ON THE ORDINARY AND 
REASONABLE CHARGES PREVAILING IN THIS AREA, THE COURT WILL A WARD 
UP TO $40.00 PER PERSON OR ENTITY, UNLESS UNUSUAL CIRCUMSTANCES. IF 
MORE THAN $40.00 PER PERSON OR ENTITY IS CLAIMED, PROOF OF THE 
ADDITIONAL AMOUNTS MUST BE SUBMITTED (I.E. COPY OF INVOICES AND 
DOCUMENTATION REGARDING SERVICE OF PROCESS AND PROOF OF 
PAYMENT MUST BE ATTACI'IED). ACCEPTABLE "PROOF OF PAYMENT" 
INCLUDES, FOR EXAMPLE, A CANCELLED CHECK OR PAID RECEIPT. IN 
ADDITION, THE MOVANT SHALL FILE A COVER LETTER mSTIFYING FOR THE 
COURT THE EXPENSES WHICH EXCEED THE ORDINARY AND REASONABLE 
CHARGES PREVAILING IN THIS AREA. 

• FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THE ENTIRETY OF THIS POLICY MAY RESULT IN 
DISMISSAL OF THE CASE OR SANCTIONS AGAINST THE ATTORNEY OF 
RECORD. 

• WIlliN A FORECLOSURE CASE IS FILED AS OWNER OCCUPIED AND LATER 
DETERMINED IT IS NOT OWNER OCCUPIED, COUNSEL FOR MORTGAGE 
HOLDER MAY PROVIDE AN AFFIDAVIT AND PROPOSED ORDER TO THE COURT 
FOR ENTRY. NO HEARING IS REOUIRED. 

MANAGING ATTORNEY HANDLING FORECLOSURES & JUDGMENTS MUST SIGN THIS 
DOCUMENT AND RETURN BY FAX WITHIN 2 BUSINESS DAYS OF RECEIPT. HEARINGS 
WILL NOT BE SCHEDULED UNTIL A SIGNED COPY IS ON RECORD IN THE JUDGE'S 
OFFICE. MANAGING ATTORNEY IS RESPONSIBLE FOR DISTRIBUTION TO STAFF AND 
COMPLIANCE WITH THIS POLICY. 

FIRM NAME: ______________________ _ 

MANAGINGATIORNEY: __________________ _ 

PHONE: ______________ .FAX: ________ _ 
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E-MAILADDRESS: ____________________ _ 

SIGNATURE: ______________________ __ 

DATE: _______________________ _ 

H:lpbeardlMy FileslSUMMARY JUDGMENT CASESIMSJ Memo & Forms for 2011ISUMMARY JUDGMENT POLICY 
EFFECTIVE AUGUST2010,doc 
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From: 

To: 

Subject: 

Amanda Bailey 

Janet Gilbert 

RE: 

Page 1 of2 

Sent: Thu, 19 Aug 2010 08:59:22 GMT 

I have some package sized envelopes, but because it costs less to send the letter sized envelopes, I thought 
I would see if I could use those instead. I can't wait to hear how everything works outl See you tomorrow! 

Amanda Bailey 
Coul1 Program Speeialist I.l 
Foreclmmre & Economic Recovery PJ'ogram 
Okaloosa & Walton Counties 
]0] E . .James Lee Blvd. 
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
individual(s) named above. If the reader ofthis message is not the intended recipient, you are 
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copy of this communication is strictly 
prohibited. !fyou have received this communication in error, please contact the sender by 
reply E-mail and destroy all copies ofthe original message. Thank you. 

From: Janet Gilbert 
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2010 8:47 AM 
To: Amanda Bailey-
Subject: RE: 

Hi Amanda, I will bring one, thought I had brought one last time. We are having Judge Parnham's first full 
day of hearings today - so far it going pretty well. See you tomorrow. 
Janet E. Gilbert 
Family Court Manager 
First Judicial Circuit of Florida 
190 Governmental Center Pensacola, FL 32502 
(850) 595-0379 phone 
(850) 595-3246 fax 
j anet.gilbert@f1courtsl.gov 

Attention: The information contained in this E-mail message may be privileged and confidential 
under Fla. R. Jud. Admin. 2.420 and information intended only for the use of the individual(§) 
named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that 
any dissemination, distribution, or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have 
received this communication in error, please contact the sender by reply E-mail and destroy all 
copies of the original message. Thank you. 

From: Amanda Bailey 
Sent: Thu 8/19/2010 8:24 AM 
To: Janet Gilbert 
Subject: 

file:IIH:\ACLU\ACLUlJanet Gilbert - Economic Recovery\messages\4dlcdaa4-ceal-lcc8-2". 11712011 
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Good Morning Janetl 

Tomorrow when you come to Crestview, I would be forever grateful if you could bring me a box of letter sized 
envelopes. I am preparing several case management orders, and I need to start sending them out. 

Thanksl 

Amanda Bailey 
Court Program Specialist 11 
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

file:IIH:\ACLU\ACLU\Janet Gilbert - Economic Recovery\messages\4dlcdaa4-ceal-1 cc8-2... 117/20 II 
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From: Janet Gilbert Sent: Mon, 30 Aug 201016:32:00 GMT 

To: Vicki Jackson; Adair Cotton; Kathy HenleYr Linda Warren; Brandy Norris; Cheri Hjgh; Kim Davis; 

Subject: Foreclosure Project 

[ IilI O-ISPO FORM FOR DIV JUDG-~-;;;:;-(~3KbL ______ . ___ ~_ .. ----~ 

--'"--- -~ -------_._-------------_.------_._-------------------
As you all know, we are required to report to Tallahassee on all cases filed up until July 1, 2010 even though 
our "W' division is only through December 31,2009. Therefore, Judge Terrell has sent the attached 
disposition form to all judges requesting they complete them and give to our case managers on hearings 
scheduled in their division. Could you please help me get the word out to anyone who sees this form show 
up, to put them in the foreclosure case managers' incoming mail. 

On one other note, one of the foreclosure judges believes some judges are asking the clerk to move some 
cases to the "W" division. We are only going to be able to hear and report on the cases sent to us for each 
county from Tallahassee (which you sent to them). Please let me know if anyone requests that a case be 
transferred to the "W' division, so this can be addressed. Thanks very much. I appreciate all of your help. 

$<tMX F;, @iJ:'&ut 
Family Court Manager 
Court Administration 
lstJudicial Circuit of Florida 
190 Governmental Center 
Pensacola, FL 32502 
Phone: 850-595-0379 
FAX: 850-595-3246 
janet.gilbert@flcourtsl.gov 
AflelltlOll: The information contained in this E-mail message mav be privileged and confidential under 
Fla. R. Jud. Admin. 2.420 and information intended onlv for the use of the individual(s) named above. 
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient. vou are herebv notified that anv 
dissemination. distribution. or copv of this communication is strictlv prohibited. If vou have received 
this communication in error. please contact the sender bv replv E-mail and destrov al/ copies of the 
original message. Thank vou. 

file:IIH:\ACLU\ACLu\Janet Gilbert - Economic Recovery\messages\31a2e46f-f25c-73a4-a... 11712011 
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FORECLOSURE AND ECONOMIC RECOVERY DISPOSITION FORM 
IN AND FOR COUNTY, FLORIDA 

FIRST JUDICIAL CIRCUIT OF FLORIDA 

Real Property/Mortgage Foreclosure 

Judge: ______________________ __ 
Plaintiff, 

vs. Case No.: 20 ______ CA 00 ________ __ 

Date: _______ , 20 __ _ 

Defendant( s). 

D' IspOSIIOn {h k c ee one 
SummarylFinal Judgment 
Trial 
Dismissed 
Other (specify) 

Other Action {check one} 
Stayed - Bankruptcy 
Stayed - Pending resolution of another case 
Stayed - By agreement of parties 
Stayed - Appeal pending 
Lack of Prosecution (LOP) - Attorney Inactivity 
Rescheduled - Insufficient pleadings or documentation 
Ordered to Mediation/Awaiting Mediation Results 
Other - see comments below 

Other Information/Comments: 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This form is to be sent to the Foreclosure and Economic 
Recovery Case Manager listed below (care of Clerk's Office, Circuit Civil) to report 
activity on any foreclosure case filed in your division before July 1, 2010. 

Escambia and Santa Rosa: Mark Lehmann (850-595-4533) 
Okaloosa and Walton: Amanda Bailey (850-689-7329) 
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From: Amanda Bailey Sent: Wed, 08 Sep 2010 08:06:58 GMT 

To: Janet Gilbert 

Subject: RE: Cases to remove ,'- ---------------------------------_._-_ .. --
Thanks Janetl 

Amanda Bailey 
Court Program Specialist II 

Foreclosure & Economic Recovery Program 
Okaloosa & Walton Counties 

101 E. James Lee Blvd. 
Crestview, FL 32536 

(SSG) 689-7329 

Attention: The information contained in this E-mail message may be privileged and confidential under Fla. 
R. Jud. Admin. 2.420 and information intended only for the use of the individual(s) named above. If the 
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, 
distribution, or copy of this communication is'strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication 
in error, please contact the sender by reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank 

From: Janet Gilbert 
Sent: Wednesday, September 08, 2010 8:05 AM 
To: Amanda Bailey 
Subject: FW: Cases to remove 

Hi Amanda, I will have Connie exclude these cases on the data spreadsheet. Thanks - hope all is going 
well. 

$.met &. fj~ 
Family Court Manager 
Court Administration 
lstJudicial Circuit of Florida 
190 Governmental Center 
Pensacola, FL 32502 
Phone: 850-595-0379 
FAX: 850-595-3246 
janet.gilbert@f1courtsl.gov 
Attention: The information contained in ·this E-mail message may be privileged and confidential under 
Fla. R. Jud. Admin. 2.420 and information intended onlv for the use of the individual(s) named above. 
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient. yOU are hereby notified that any 
dissemination. distribution, or COPy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received 
this communication in error. please contact the sender bv reply E-mail and destroy al/ copies of the 
original message. Thank you. 

--~--------.. -----------------------------------------
From: Vicki Jackson [mailto:vjackson@clerkofcourts.cc] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 07,20105:31 PM 

file://H:\ACLu\ACLU\Janet Gilbert - Economic Recovery\messages\15421466-3224-7edc-... 11712011 
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To: Janet Gilbert 
Cc: Kathy Henley 
Subject: FW: Cases to remove 

Janet, 

Page 2 of2 

I sent this email I sent to Amanda yesterday, but thought I should forward it to you as well. I don't know 
why the JA's are setting hearings for Division W cases in front of their judges (unless they were set way 

before July 1st and the attorney's are just now sending the hearing notices?) 
I'm changing the judge assignments back to the original judges on these unless you tell me that this is not 
the procedure you wish us to follow. 
Please advise. 
Vicki 

From: Vicki Jackson 
Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 5:24 PM 
To: 'Amanda Bailey' 
Subject: Cases to remove 

09-900 MSJ HEARING SET BEFORE BROWN 
08-725 MSJ HEARING SET BEFORE BROWN 
09-3557 MSJ HEARING SET BEFORE BROWN 
08-1233 MSJ HEARING SET BEFORE BROWN 
08-1781 MSJ HEARING SET BEFORE STONE 
09-1357 MSJ HEARING SET BEFORE BROWN 
09-3733 MSJ HEARING SET BEFORE BROWN 
09-3342 MSJ HEARING SET BEFORE BROWN 
09-679 MSJ HEARING SET BEFORE HEFLIN 

NOTE: 09-7471 Attorney has filed the hearing notice with Shalimar as the location of the hearing. They will 
need to be contacted and asked to amend (unless he's having hearings down here and I'm not aware of it) 

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Email communications to or from Okaloosa County Clerk of Court employees are 
considered public records and are available to the public and media upon request. Your e~mail communications, including your ema'll address, are 
subject to Pllbllc discloSLlre, This email is intended for the addressee(s) Indicated above only. If you have received this email in error, please 
delete it immediately. 

************************************************************ 
This e-mail has been scanned by Verizon Business Managed Email ContentService.using Skeptic 
(trn) technology powered by MessageLabs. 

file:IIH:IACLUlACLUIJanet Gilbert - Economic RecoverylmessagesI15421466-3224-7edc-... 11712011 
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From: Mark A. Lehmann 

Janet Gilbert 

Sent: Mon, 13 Sep 2010 15:51:21 GMT 

To: 

Subject: RE: Other Category ------_._- ---------_. 
Janet 
A hearing for some other motion besides Summary Judgment that was not put on his next docket. (Example: 
Motion to intervene, Motion to strike, Motion to dismiss counterclaims etc; 

Mark A Lehmann 
Court Program Specialist II 
Forclosure and Economic Recovery Program 
Escambia and Santa Rosa Counties 
850-595-4533 
Ai/elliioll: The information contained in this E-mail message mal! be (1rivileged and confidential under 
Fla. R. Jud. Admin. 2.420 and information intended onll! for the use of the individual(s! named above. 
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, )1ou are herebl! notified that anI! 
dissemination, distribution, or co(11! of this communication is strictl'l (1rohlbited. If I!OU have received 
this communication in error, (1lease contact the sender b'l re(1I'l E-mail and destro'l aI/ cO(1ies of the 
original message. Thank I!0u . 

- . _----.-.--., --_ . ......, .. ------...,.---.--------
From: Janet Gilbert 
Sent: Monday, September 13, 20103:28 PM 
To: Mark A. Lehmann 
Subject: Other Category 

Please give me some idea what the "other" disposition category may include for my report. Thanks 

j<LtLet &. ~~ 
Family Court Manager 
Court Administration 
1st Judicial Circult of Florida 
190 Governmental Center 
Pensacola, FL 32502 
Phone: 850-595-0379 
FAX: 850-595-3246 
jal1et.gj)bert(alflcourtsl.gov 
Alten!ioll: The information contained in this E-mail message ma'l be (1rivileged and confidential under 
Fla. R. Jud. Admin. 2.420 and information intended onll! for the use orthe individual(s! named above. 
If the reader of this message is not the intended recip}ent, I!ou are fJJilrebl! notified that anI( 
dissemination, distribution, or COUI( of this communication is strictl'lurohlbited. If I(ou have received 
this communication in error, u/ease contact the sender bl( feU/1( E-mail and destro'l aI/ couies of the 
original me!>!>age. Thank vou. 

___ , _______ H' __ - _ ___ " ______ • __ ".' ____ .. _____ " __ ." ___ •• , _____ .H ____ ., ___ • ________ •• _____ • ___ , ____ 

file:IIH:IACLUIACLUIJanet Gilbert - Economic Recoverylmessagesl92b682c3-81 bc-d392-". 11712011 
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From: 

To: 

Subject: 

Janet Gilbert 

Amanda Bailey 

RE: Walton County Phone Number 

Page 1 of 1 

Sent: Tue, 14 Sep 2010 10:15:00 GMT 

... ----_._---------------------------_._------._._---------
Great, did you ge 
haven't had heari 

t my question about SJs in Okaloosa? Data base shows 10 summary judgments. Since you 
ng yet, does this reflect other judges dispos? 

~<J.tW! t;. @ 
Family Court Manager 

tration Court Adminis 
1st Judicial Cir cuit of Florida 

ntal Center 190 Governme 
Pensacola, FL 32502 
Phone: 850-59 5-0379 
FAX: 850-595-3246 
janet.gilbertlalflc ourts1. gov 
Attelltion: The in 
Jud. Admin. 2.4 

formation contained in this E-mail messaae ma]! be erivileaed and confidential under Fla. R. 
20 and information intended onlv for the use of the individual(s) named above. If the reader of 
not the intended recieient. you are hereb]! notified that an]! dissemination. distribution. or this mess8ae is 

cae]! of this co mmunication is stricti]! !;!Tohibited. If ]!OU have received this communication in error. please 
der b]! reeN E-mail and deslro]! all coeies of the original messaae. Thank ]!ou. contact the sen 

From: Amanda B ailey 
Sent: Tuesday, September 14,20109:31 AM 

urts1.gov To: jgllbert@flco 
Subject: Walton County Phone Number 

Hi Janet, 

I just wanted to Ie 
x. 238\. Just inc 

t you know that they installed a phone for me in Walton County. The number here is: 850-892-8765 
ase you need to get in touch with me. as it seems outlook keeps going down. 

Thanks! 

Amanda Bailey 
Court Program Spc cialist J.I 
Foreclosure nnel Ec 
Okaloosa and Walt 

ol1omic Recovery Progl'am 
on Counties 

101 East James Le e Boulevard 
Cl'estview, ,FL 325 36 

Attention: The in formation contained in this E-mail message may be privileged and confidential under 
dmin. 2.420 and information intended only for the use of the individual(s) named above. 
f this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
distribution, or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received 
atiou in error, please contact the sender by reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the 
ge. Thank you. 

Fla. R. Jud. A 
If the reader 0 

dissemination, 
this comm unic 
original messa 

---.-------.------~ 

file://H:\ACLU\ACLU\Janet Gilbert - Economic Recovery\messages\581f3a2a-84d6-7156-... 11712011 
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From: 

To: 

Subject: 

Amanda Bailey 

Janet Gilbert 

RE: 

Page I of2 

Sent: Tue, 14 Sep 2010 10:56:22 GMT 

---_._-----------------_._----------, 
Yes ma'am. I have been working through the list that Vicki sends me about the cases, I pull the docket and if 
the Summary Judgment was entered, I put it in FERCTS. Is that wrong? 

Amanda BaUey 
Court Program Specialist 1I 
FUf(jdosure and Econom.ic Recovery Program 
Okaloosa and Walton Counties 
J 0 J East James Lee Boulevard 
Crestview, FL 32536 

Attelltion: The information contained in this E-mail message may be privileged and confidential 
under Fla. R. Jud. Admin. 2.420 and information intended only for the use of the individual(s) 
named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are bereby 
notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copy of this communication is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please contact the sender by 
reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you. 

----. --_ •••.. _-_ .•. _-
From: Janet Gilbert 
Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2010 9:29 AM 
To: Amanda Bailey 
Subject: RE: 

Hi Amanda, I was just about to email you. Crestview to Pensacola is 50 miles. I do want to come tomorrow, 
however, I'm suffering from a serious sinus infection and the meds don't seem to be helping much. I'm sure 
you'll be okay if I can't make it. I also have a question for you, our FERCT reflects 10 summary judgments for 
Okaloosa. Do you know how these came about - were they other judges? thanks 

$an.etf9. @~ 
Family Court Manager 
Court Administration 
1st Judicial Circuit of Florida 
190 Governmental Center 
Pensacola, FL 32502 
Phone: 850-595-0379 
FAX: 850-595-3246 
j'Hlet.gilbert@flcourtsi.gov 
Attention: The information contained in this B-mail message may be privileged and confidential under 
Fla. R. Jud. Admin. 2.420 and information intended onlv for the use of the individual(s) named above. 
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient. you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination. distribution. or COPy of this communication is strictlv prohibited. If YOU have received 
this communication in error. please contact the sender bv reply Bomail and destroy all copies of the 
original message. Thank you. 

------------
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From: Amanda Bailey 
sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2010 8:53 AM 
To: jgilbert@flcourts1.gov 
Subject: 

Hi Janet, 

Page 2 of2 

I just wanted to let you know that I am in Walton County today prepping the files for our hearings on 
Thursday. Also, what is the allowed mileage for travel from Crestview to Pensacola? Are you coming to 
Crestview tomorrow? I will be there bright and earlyl 

Thanks! 

Amanda Bailey 
COllft Program Speda1ist II 
Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Program 
Oka100s8 and Walton COlillties 
101 East J ames Lee BOlllevard 
Crestview, Fl, 32536 

Altelltion: The information contained in this E-mail message may be privileged and confidential 
under Fla. R. Jud. Admin. 2.420 and information intended only for the use ofthe individuaJ(s) 
named above. If the reader ofthis message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copy of this communication is strictly 
prohibited. If you ,have received this communication in error, please contact the sender by 
reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you. 
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Froml J.wJ£tQI.I.Q!iJ! 

To: lliQ.\t!ml.\!ll!.l§ 

10.cloc 

a~ta"bed is the torecloeure report for the judgea meeting. I'm going to ll.gent ~an ". I'm still suffering with this sinus infection in spite of antibiotics and ste 

file://H:\ACLU\ACLU\Janet Gilbert - Economic Recovery\messages\390f49d7-7828-e93a-... 1/7/2011 
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FORECLOSURE AND ECONOMIC RECOVERY PROGRAM 
REPORT for July 1, 2010 through September 10,2010 

The number of cases in the data base for the Foreclosure and Economic Recovery 
Program total 13,367 as follows: Escambia 5,064, Okaloosa 3,757, Santa Rosa 1,825, 
and Walton 2,721. The table below reflects the total cases closed or excluded from 
the data base as of our first monthly report, submitted September 10. There are 
many cases that were left in re-open status that need to be excluded, which requires 
going through each county list case by case. We're working on cleaning up the data 
from the oldest dates forward, and hope to soon have a clearer picture of the 
targeted cases. These totals also include voluntary dismissals and dispositions by 
both the division judges and senior judges. 

County Escambia Okaloosa Santa Rosa Walton TOTAL 
Total Cases Closed 153 22 20 0 195 

Dismissals 10 12 1 0 23 

Summary 143 10 19 0 172 
Judements 
Cases Excluded 1895 156 0 4 2055 

TOTAL 2201 200 40 4 2445 

Below is an overview offoreclosure hearings held by the Senior Judge in Escambia 
and Santa Rosa Counties since July, 2010. Okaloosa and Walton Counties will have 
their first hearings on September 15th and 16th

• 

* Other includes referral to mediation, motions to strike, dismiss counterclaim, or 
intervene, etc. 
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From: 

To: 

Subject: 

Janet Gilbert 

Amanda Bailey 

RE: 
r----------.----~--------------

Page 1 oB 

Sent: Tue, 14 Sep 2010 11:08:00 GMT 

No, that's great, thanks. Each month by the 10th we have to submit the data to Tallahassee. Please keep in 
mind if you have data to enter and can't get to it to let me know and I can have Connie do it. Have a great 
day. 

$...,.,l&. @~ 
Family Court Manager 
Court Administration 
1st Judicial Circuit of Florida 
190 Governmental Center 
Pensacola, FL 32502 
Phone: 850-595-0379 
FAX: 850-595-3246 
janct.gilbert@f1courts1.gov 
Allelllioll: The Information contained in this E-mail message may be privileged and confidential under 
Fla. R. Jud. Admin. 2.420 and information Intended onlv for the use of the individual(s} named above. 
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
Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2010 9:56 AM 
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
Court Program Speeialist II 
ForecloslIre and Economic Recovery Program 
Okaloosa and Walton COllnties 
101 East James Lee Boulevard 
Crestview, PL 32536 

Attention: The information contained in this E-mail message may be privileged and confidential 
under Fla. R. Jud. Admin. 2.420 and information intended only for the use of the individual(s) 
named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that auy dissemination, distribution, or copy of this communication is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this commuuication in error, please contact the sender by 
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

Page 2 of3 

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

$......!&.~~ 
Family Court Manager 
Court Administration 
1st Judicial Circuit of Florida 
190 Governmental Center 
Pensacola, FL 32502 
Phone: 850-595-0379 
FAX: 850-595-3246 
janet.gilbert@flcourtsi.gov 
Alieni/on: The information contained in this E-mail message may be privl/eged and confidential under 
Fla. R. Jud. Admin. 2.420 and information intended onlv for the use of the individuaJ(s) named above .. 
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, yOU are hereby notified that any 
dissemination, distribution, or COPy of this communication is strictlv prohibited. If YOU have received 
this communication in error. please contact the sender bv replv E-mail and destroy all copies of the 
original message. Thank YOU. 

From: Amanda Bailey 
Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2010 8:53 AM 
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
Crestview tomorrow? I will be there bright and early! 

Thanks! 

Amanda Bailey 
Court Program Specialist II 
Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Program 
Okaloos8 and Wa"lton Counties 
] 0] East James Lee Boulevard 
Crestview, FL 32536 

Aflen!ion: The information contained in this E-mail message may be privileged and confidential 
under Fla. R. Jud. Admin. 2.420 and information intended only for the use of the individua\(s) 
named above. If the reader ofthis message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copy of this communication is strictly 

file:/IH:\ACLUlACLU\Janet Gilbert - Economic Recovery\messages\95355f63-bcl8-aa8b-8... 1/7/2011 
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
-

Janet Gilbert 

Amanda Bailey 

RE: 

Thanks Amanda. 

$ a.twA: [;. @<£fw.t 
Family Court Manager 
Court Administration 
1st Judicial Circuit of Florida 
190 Governmental Center 
Pensacola, FL 32502 
Phone: 850-595-0379 
FAJ{: 850-595-3246 
janet.gilbert(al,flcourts 1.gov 

Sent: Tue, 14 Sep 2010 11:18:00 GMT 

- - --,,-

Attellt/oll: The information contained In this E·mail message mal1 be erivileged and confidential under 
Fla. R. Jud. Admin. 2.420 and information intended onll1 for the use of the individual(sl named above. 
If the reader of this message is not the intended recieient, 110U are herebl1 notified that anl1 
dissemination, distribution, or coel1 of this communication is strictll1 erohlbited. If 110U have received 
this communication in error, elease contact the sender bl1 reell1 E·mail and destrol1 aI/ coeies of the 
original message. Thank 110U. 

- ~ "._----'"----,..-. ------
From: Amanda Bailey 
Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2010 11:13 AM 
To: Janet Gilbert 
Subject: RE: 

Absolutely. I may need her help soon. The Judges in Walton County have gone through their old files and 
made lists for me to enter into FERCTS. Kristie gave me a huge stack! I will definitely let you know. And, 
please take care of yourself, and get well soonl 

Amanda Bailey 
C01ll1 Program Specialist II 
foreclosure and Economic Recovery Program 
Okaloosa lind Walton COllnties 
101 East James Lee Boulevard 
Crestview, FL 32536 

Attelltillll: The information contained in this E-mail message may be privileged and confidential 
nnder Fla. R. Jnd. Admin. 2.420 and information intended only for the use of the individual(s ) 
named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copy of this communication is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please coutact the sender by 
reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you . 

.. -----~--.------.-.--.. "---------
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From: Janet Gilbert 
Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2010 11:08 AM 
To: Amanda Bailey 
Subject: RE: 

Page 2 of4 

No, that's great, thanks. Each month by the 10th we have to submit the data to Tallahassee. Please keep in 
mind if you have data to enter and can't get to it to let me know and I can have Connie do it. Have a great 
day. 

$~&. ~If&ed 
Family Court Manager 
Court Administration 
1st Judicial Circuit of Florida 
190 Governmental Center 
Pensacola, FL 32502 
Phone: 850-595-0379 
FAX: 850-595-3246 
janet.gilbert@flcourts1.gov 
Altefllion: The information contained in this E-mail message may be privi/eged and confidential under 
Fla. R. Jud. Admin. 2.420 and information intended onlv for the use of the individual(s) named above. 
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient. vou are hereby notified that any 
dissemination. distribution. or COPy of this communication is strictlv prohibited. If YOU have received 
this communication in error, please contact the sender bv replv E-mail and destroy all copies of the 

. original message. Thank YOU. 

-.-------_ .. _._-----_.-._-------------._ .. _._-_._---_ .. ",,--_. 
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
COlLIt Program Specialist II 
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
nnder Fla. R. Jud. Admin. 2.420 and information intended only for the use of the individual(s) 
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

fiie:f/H:\ACLU\ACLU\Janet Gilbert - Economic Recovery\messages\7372fa7a-e2d5-2f76-8... 1/7/2011 
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To: Amanda Bailey 
Subject: RE: 

Page 3 of4 

HI Amanda, I was just about to email you. Crestview to Pensacola is 50 miles. I do want to come tomorrow, 
however, I'm suffering from a serious sinus infection and the meds don't seem to be helping much. I'm sure 
you'll be okay if I can't make it. I also have a question for you, our FERCT reflects 10 summary judgments for 
Okaloosa. Do you know how these came about - were they other judges? thanks 

janet&. @~ 
Family Court Manager 
Court Administration 
1st Judicial Circuit of Florida 
190 Governmental Center 
Pensacola, FL 32502 
Phone: 850-595-0379 
FAX: 850-595-3246 
janet.gilbett@f[courts1.gov 
Atten/ion: The information contained In this E-mail message maY be priYileged and confidential under 
Fla. R. Jud. Admin. 2.420 and information intended only for the use of the indiyidual(sl named aboye. 
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient. YOU are hereby notified that any 
dissemination. distribution. or COPy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If YOU haye receiyed 
this communication in error. please contact the sender by reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the 
original message. Thank YOU. 

~,~-,---, -----', ~-.--
From: Amanda Bailey 
Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2010 8:53 AM 
To: jgilbert@flcourtsLgov 
Subject: 

Hi Janet, 

--.---------.--~ 

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
Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Pro,gram 
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
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From: Amanda Bailey Sent: Thu, 16 Sep 2010 14:37:24 GMT 

To: Janet Gilbert 

Subject: 
--- ----------------

Hi Janet, 

How are you feeling? I hope you are doing better. Our hearings went okay yesterday. However, just like 
Judge Parnham's first few hearings, they went a little slow. I imagine things will be much better once all of 
the kinks are worked out. Would it be possible for you to contact the IT person over here (his name is John 
~ and see if he can install the foreclosure drive on this computer as well? I don't want to fall too far 
behind. Also, is it possible for me to forward my calls from Crestview to DeFuniak when I am here? I don't 
think I will get as many hearings set without doing it that way. 

I will talk to you soon I 

Amanda .B ailey 
COUlt Program Specialist II 
Foreclosure and Economk Recovery Program 
Okaloosa and Walton Counties 
101 East .lames Lee BOlllevard 
Crestview, FL 32536 

Atlelltion: The information contained in this E-mail message may be privileged and confidential 
under Fla. R. Jud. Admin. 2.420 and information intended only for the use ofthe individual(s) 
named above. If the reader ofthis message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copy ofthis communication is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please contact the sender by 
reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you. 

----------.-.-.. ------.------ ---
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From: 

To: 

Subject: 

Amanda Bailey 

Janet Gilbert 

RE: 

Page I of2 

sent: Thu, 16 Sep 2010 14: 56: 53 GMT 

-------.----. __ .. _-_. __ .. -.-_. __ ._---. __ .. __ .. _----------
Sorry, I'm still a little frazzled; so my thoughts aren't processing quite as well as I would like. I think it is the 
family law drive, but Michael was able to install only the foreclosure portion of it. I would like that in Walton 
County as well, if it is possible, so that I may enter some of the FERCTS data as time permits. 

I was asking both, is it okay to forward the phone and if so, how? 

Sorry, again. 

Thanks, 

Amanda Bailey 
Court Program Specialist II 
Foreclosure and Economic Recovcry PJ'Ogram 
Okaloo," and Walton Counties 
'j 01 East James Lee Boulevard 
Crestview, FL 32536 

Atlention: The information contained in this E-mail message may be privileged and confidential 
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
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 2:46 PM 
To: Amanda Bailey 
Subject: RE: 

Glad there weren't too many problems, at least. Do you mean you need the family law drive in Walton 
County? And are you asking me how to forward the phone or if it's okay? Sorry need a little clarification. 
Thanks 

$<LJLeI: &. ~~ 
Family Court Manager 
Court Administration 
1st Judicial Circuit of Florida 
190 Governmental Center 
Pensacola, FL 32502 
Phone: 850-595-0379 
FAX: 850-595-3246 
janet.gilbett@flcou.rtsl.gov 
Allention: The information contained in this E-mail message mav be privileged and confidential under 
Fla. R. Jud. Admin. 2.420 and information intended onlv for the use of the individual(si named above. 
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient. vou are herebv notified that anv 
dissemination, distribution, or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received 
this communication in error, please contact the sender by reply E-mail and destroy al/ copies of the 
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original message. Thank vou. 

From: Amanda Bailey 
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 2:37 PM 
To: Janet Gilbert 
Subject: 

Hi Janet; 

PageZ of2 

How are you feeling? I hope you are doing better, Our hearings went okay yesterday, However, just like 
Judge Parnham's first few hearings, they went a little slow, I imagine things will be much better once all of 
the kinks are worked out. Would it be possible for you to contact the IT person over here (his name is John 
__ ) and see if he can install the foreclosure drive on this computer as well? I don't want to fall too far 
behind, Also, is it possible for me to forward my calls from Crestview to DeFuniak when I am here? I don't 
think I will get as many hearings set without doing it that way, 

I will talk to you soon! 

Amanda BaiJey 
Court Program Specialist 11 
Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Pl'og1'aJ11 
Okaloosa and Walton Counties 
JOI East James Lee Boulevard 
Crestview, FL 32536 

Altention: The information contained in this E-mail message may be privileged and confidential 
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

Page 1 of3 

Sent: Thu, 16 Sep 2010 15:06:00 GMT 

--.----------.----- ---------,-_._-,----_._----------
Okay, I will request that Michael do that. As for the phone, I'm not sure especially with new system. I may be 
easier to just check the voicemail from outside the office, so you don't have to remember to forward each 
time. I'll ask Alicia for instructions. Thanks - hope you can relax and unwind tonight! 

$<UWl&. SJ~ 
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
Fla. R. Jud. Admin. 2.420 and information intended only for the use of the indiyidual(s} named aboye. 
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient. yOU are herebY notified that any 
dissemination. distribution. or COPy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If YOU have received 
this communication in error. please contact the sender bv replv E-mail and destroy all copies of the 
original message. Thank YOU. 

From: Amanda Bailey 
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 2:57 PM 
To: Janet Gilbert 
Subject: RE: 

Sorry, I'm still.a little frazzled, so my thoughts aren't processing quite as well as I would like. I think it is the 
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
101 East.lames Lee Boulevard 
Crestview, FL 32536 

Attention: The information contained in this E-mail message may be privileged and confidential 
under Fla. R. Jud. Admin. 2.420 and information intended only for the use of the illdividual(s) 
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named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, yon are hereby 
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

$~&.@~ 
Family Court Manager 
Court Administration 
1st Judicial Circuit of Florida 
190 Governmental Center 
Pensacola, FL 32502 
Phone: 850-595-0379 
FAX: 850-595-3246 
janet.gilbert@flcourts1.gov 
Attelltion: The information contained in this E-mail message may be privileged and confidential under 
Fla. R. Jud. Admin. 2.420 and information Intended onlv for the use of the individua/{s) named above. 
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient. you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination. distribution. or CoPY of this communication is strictlv prohibited. If YOU have received 
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

--.. -.-..... -.-.-~--------.--_ .. "--" 
~ 

How are you feeling? I hope you are doing better. Our hearings went okay yesterday. However, just like 
Judge Parnham's first few hearings, they went a little slow. I imagine things will be much better once all of 
the kinks are worked out. Would it be possible for you to contactthe IT person over here (his name is John 
__ ) and see If he can install the foreclosure drive on this computer as well? I don't want to fall too far 
bebind. Also, is it possible for me to forward my calls from Crestview to DeFuniak when I am here? I don't 
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

file://H:\ACLU\ACLU\Janet Gilbert - Economic Recovery\messages\fcbe68eb-70f5-070c-9... 11712011 



1st Cir 0737

Archive Manager Message Export 

101 East .lames Lee Boulevard 
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

file:!!H:\ACLU\ACLU\Janet Gilbert - Economic Recovery\messages\fcbe68eb-70f5-070c-9... 11712011 
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From: Janet Gilbert Sent: Mon, 20 Sep 2010 12:26:01 GMT 

To: Amanda Bailey 

Subject: RE: Ok County Foreclosure 

[i~::;:-~:;;;;-;==-==-==.-"---'--=~------------'----] 
. ___ ,.,________ _ ___ . __ _ _ 
Okay, we'll go in an manually change to dispo. I knew you were aware they should be dispo'd not 
excluded .... It's a mystery. Or maybe Connie did it and forgot. Thanks 

$~&.~~ 
Family Court Manager 
Court Administration 
1st Judicial Circuit of Florida 
190 Governmental Center 
Pensacola, FL 32502 
Phone: 850-595-0379 
FAX: 850-595-3246 
janet.gilbert@flcoUJ:tsi.gov 
Allent/on: The information contained in this E-mail message may be privileged and confidential under 
Fla. R. Jud. Admin. 2.420 and information Intended only for the use of the individual(sl named above. 
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
Sent: Monday, September 20,2010 12:11 PM 
To: Janet Gilbert 
Subject: RE: Ok County Foreclosure 

Hi Janet, 

I am not sure how they would have been marked excluded rather than disposed. I went back through all of 
the lists from the JA's with disposed cases, and I only found 2007 CA 004506. I may have marked that one 
as excluded in error, but I do not recall marking any cases as excluded except for the one that you and I did 
together during the first few weeks. I'm sorry I don't know more. 

Amancl8 Bailey 
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

file:IIH:\ACLu\ACLU\Janet Gilbert - Economic Recovery\messages\d20b1c79-947f-af3d-e... 11712011 



1st Cir 0739

Archive Manager Message Export Page 2 of3 

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
Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 11:01 AM 
To: Amanda Bailey 
Subject: FW: Ok County Foreclosure 

Amanda, can you please look at the cases below and see If you know how these cases were indicated 
excluded rather than dispo'd? Thanks 

$<UWl iii. ~.efwa 
Family Court Manager 
Court Administration 
1st Judicial Circuit of Florida 
190 Governmental Center 
Pensacola, FL 32502 
Phone: 850-595-0379 
FAX: 850-595-3246 
janet.gilbett@flcourts1.gov 
Attefllion: The information contained in this E-mail message may be privileged and confidential under 
Fla. R. Jud. Admin. 2.420 and information intended only for the use of the individual(s) named above .. 
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient. you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination. distribution. or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received 
this communication in error. please contact the sender by reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the 
original message.' Thank you. 

-------.---~----.-"------.• ----.--------.--.-,-----.. ---------. ----_._---' .. --------
From: Connie Capps 
Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 10:02 AM 
To: Janet Gilbert 
Subject: Ok County Foreclosure 

The below cases have been 'excluded 1 deleted' from the Fercts data base. However, their 
disposition was no until after July 1, 2010. 

2007 CA 4058 - FJ entered 7/12/10 
2007 CA 4107 - FJ entered 7/29110 
2007 CA 4332 - FJ entered 7126110 
2007 CA 4506 - FJ entered 7/28110 

eonme s. fupp~ 
Administrative Secretary 
Mediation I Family Court 
First Judicial Circuit 

file:/IH:\ACLu\ACLu\Janet Gilbert - Economic Recovery\messages\d20blc79-947f-af3d-e... 11712011 
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(850) 595-4482 
(850) 595-3246 fax 
connie.capps@flcourtsl.orq 

LOVE, LAUGH, PHOTOGRAPH 

Page 3 of3 

file://H:\ACLU\ACLU\Janet Gilbert - Economic Recovery\messages\d20b1c79-947f~af3d-e... 11712011 
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From: Mark A, Lehmann Sent: Mon, 20 Sep 2010 15:45:00 GMT 

To: Janet Gilbert 

Subject: FW: Division "W" Foreclosure Process 

~
;" att-o-rn-.-c-e-r-t;-f-;c-.-te-of Com liance.docx 11K ~ Pretrial Order.docx (~~~;-~~-;:;;~:::-----J 
agreement.docK (13Kb) I!III Order Granting Motion to Aministratively Close File.docx (12Kb) gj Motion to 
Administratively Close File.docx (13Kb) 
--=::----:::=c··----------·--···::=:====-=====--====.==::::---.--------.-.---. 

FYI 

Mark A Lehmann 
Court Program Specialist II 
Forclosure and Economic Recovery Program 
Escambia and Santa Rosa Counties 
850-595-4533 
Attention: The Information contained in this E-mail message may be privileged and confidential under Fla. R. 
Jud. Admin. 2.420 and information intended onlv for the use of the individual(s) named above. If the reader 
of this message is not the intended recipient. you are hereby notified that any dissemination. distribution. or 
copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If vou have received this communication in error. please 
contact the sender by reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you. 

From: John Parnham [mailto:parnham1@gmall.comj 
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2010 9:51 PM 
To: karen.morgan@marshallwatson.com; abeer.baker@marshallwatson.com; marias@dstern.com; 
jwllinsky@dstern.com; acordell@defaultlawfl.com; tharwood@defaultlawfl.com; jterrana@logs.com; 
hfintel@logs.com 
Cc: Brace-sr@cox.net; Mark A. Lehmann; Amanda Bailey 
Subject: DIvision "W" Foreclosure Process 

Dear Counsel: 
First, I want to express my sincere appreciation for you taking the time to speak with me. I realize each of you are 
extremely busy and I imposed upon your schedule. I also want to thank you for your cooperation and assistance. 
I have attached several documents which I propose to use in this division. Hopefully they are consistent with our 
conversations. Please review them Immediately and if you object or do not agree with any provision, contact me or 
Mark ASAP so we have time to discuss the problem and resolve It. I belief each of you have my cell number so 
don't be reluctant to call at any time. 
The "summary of process" document is my recollection of what we agreed upon, but as with a lot of "senior" 
judges, my recollection often times leaves a lot to be desired. If the document contains any misstatements of what 
we agreed upon, please understand they were not intentional. 
Although I have spoken with Judge Brace (Okaloosa and Walton County) about this process and I believe he intends 
to replicate It in his counties, please contact him personally to confirm his intentions. 
Again, thank you for your patience and understanding, 
Respectfully, 
Judge John Parnham 
(Senior Status) 

************************************************************ 
This e-mail has been scanned by Verizon Business Managed Email ContentService.using Skeptic(tm) 
technology powered by MessageLabs. 

--__________ ..... ____ • ___ ._._. ______ ._._. __________ .. _____________ . __________ . _____ J 

file:IIH:\ACLu\ACLU\Janet Gilbert - Economic Recovery\messages\7ealdOcf-5a4f-3533-a... 11712011 
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vs. 

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE 
FIRST JUDCIAL CIRCUIT IN AND .FOR 

ESCAMBIA (SANTA ROSA) COUNTY, FLORIDA 

Plaintiff, 

Defendants, et aI., 

CASE NO.: 
DIVISION: "w" 
JUDGE P ARNHAM 

~----------------_/ 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE COMPLIANCE 

In accordance with the enclosed Pre-Trial Order the undersigned attorney hereby certifies 
that she (he) received a copy of the Pre-Trial Order and provided a copy of said order to the 
attorney(s) representing the plaintiff in each of the above referenced cases. 

In addition, the undersigned certifies that a true and correct copy of the Pretrial Order and 
Notice ofI-Iearing has been furnished by U.S. Mail to all parties on this _ of _____ • 

201 . 

Plaintiff s Attorney 

(print or type name) 

Cc: (copies must be sent to all parties) 
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT 
OF THE FmST JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 

IN AND FOR ESCAMBIA COUNTY, FLORIDA 
CmCUIT CIVIL DIVISION 

Case Nos. ___________ _ Case Nos. ___________ _ 

ORDER SCHEDULING PRETRIAL CONFERENCE 

This Case is scheduled for a Pretrial Conference in accordance with Rule 1.200(a), 

Florida Rules of Civil Procedure and Administrative Order# 2010-32 for the First Judicial Circuit. 

The pretrial conference is scheduled for , 2010 at M CST in 

Chambers on the 6th floor, at the M.C. Blanchard Judicial Building, 190 W. Governmental Center, 

Pensacola, Florida, before the Honorable John T. Parnham. (ALL TIMES CONTAINED 

HEREIN ARE CENTRAL STANDARD TIMES) 

This case is designated a "backlog" case because of the length ofthe time it has been 

pending and the purpose of this Pretrial Order is to identify and resolve outstanding issues and 

determine what action is necessary to move the case fairly and expeditiously to resolution. All 

requirements contained herein are hereby ordered by this court and are mandatory. Failure of 

any party to comply with the terms and requirements contained herein map result in the 

imposition o(sanctions , including but not limited to dismissal of claims and counterclaims. 

The parties are hereby notified that all pending motions may be considered at the Pretrial 

Conference, including any pending summary judgment motion, provided the Motion for Summary 

Judgment is filed in accordance with the Rule 1.510, Florida Rules of Civil Procedure. All 

opposition to any such motion must be filed and served in accordance with Rule 1.51 0 (c), Florida 

Rules of Civil Procedure, with a courtesy copy to Mark Lehmann, Foreclosure Division Case 

Manager, 190 W. Governmental Center, 3rd Floor, Suite 34002, Pensacola, Florida, 32502. 

The Court will also consider discovery motions. Attorneys should appear having first attempted to 

resolve those issues with opposing counsel, and fully prepared to argue those motions. 
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Appearance at Pretrial Conference 

All attorneys shall appear in person at the conference. Telephonic appearance 

is not permitted. 

For the Plaintiff, appearance shall be by a person with specific knowledge of the case and 

the ability to answer questions by the Court, including but not limited to the status of loss 

mitigation efforts, lmowledge and consent of investors as to settlement, vacancyltenancy ofthe 

property, and diligent search for borrowers. Failure to appear by either party or failure to 

appear with requisite Imowledge shall be grounds for dismissal, striking of pleadings, entry 

of default and/or other sanctions as the Conrt deems appropriate. 

Pretrial Report 

A Pretrial Report as detailed in this order shall be filed by the Plaintiff and any 

appearing Defendant in the case as required below, except that the Parties may file the 

following, and only the following in lieu of the Pretrial Report: 

1. A Stipulation of Voluntary Dismissal and Proposed Order of Dismissal agreed to by 

parties. 

2. A Stipulation of Settlement or Forbearance signed by all parties of record who 

have not been previously defaulted, with a Proposed Order of Dismissal reserving 

jurisdiction to enforce the settlement of forbearance. 

3. A Motion and Order to Administratively Close the File. (A form copy of the motion 

and order is enclosed herein as Attachment No.1 and Attachment No.2) 

4. In a situation in which the case has been finalized, but remains open on the court's 

docket, a Motion for Case Closure and Proposed Order to Close Case. A photocopy 

of the order which finalized the case shall be attached as an exhibit to the motion. 

This category is for cases that should have been closed, but are still listed 

as open due to some error. The proposed order should state that this case shall be 

closed due to {state specific grounds} _______________ . 
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5. In cases which are stayed or abated due to bankruptcy, a Motion Advising of 

Bankruptcy Status, which attaches a current banlauptcy case docket and an indication 

when relief from stay will be sought or has been previously approved by the 

bankruptcy court. 

The Pretrial Report shall be filed by each party with the Clerk of Court, served on 

opposing parties, with a courtesy copy delivered to Mark Lehmann, Foreclosure Division Case 

Manager, 190 W. Governmental Center, 3'd Floor, Suite 34002, Pensacola, Florida 32502. This 

report shall be filed and delivered no later than ten (10) days prior to the scheduled Pretrial 

Conference. 

The Pretrial Report shall include: 

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

i. Motion to Dismiss, pending or resolved 

ii. Motions for Extension of Time, pending or resolved 

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

documents should be brought to the Pretrial Conference for examination 

by the Court. 

If the case is a lost note case, an adequate lost note affidavit that complies with 

Florida Statute should be filed separately in the case and a copy provided with the 

Pretrial Report. 

S. Status of Mediation: Has a "Form A" been filed? Ifnot, state the reasons why? If 

yes, attach a copy and state whether mediation has been ordered anlor completed? 
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6. Status of Loss Mitigation: 

a. Has the foreclosure been put on hold at any time? 

b. Are there any current active loss mitigation efforts, including short sale? 

c. What if anything, is delaying a loss mitigation determination? 

7. Status of the Case: 

a. Has Plaintiff sought summary judgment? 

i. Was the motion set for hearing, when, what result? If the hearing was 

canceled, advise as to reasons for cancellation. 

ii. If the motion was not set for hearing, advise as to reasons and whether 

it is ripe for summary judgment. 

iii. If all affidavits have been filed, is the matter ready for determination of 

the Motion for Summary Judgment at the time of the Pretrial 

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

iv. Indicate outstanding 0 bj ections to discovery that are pending and the 

basis for those objections. 

v. Counsel/parties are directed to confer on any outstanding discovery 

between the time of the filing of the report and the Pretrial 

Conference, in an attempt to narrow the issues. Failure to do so will 

result in sanctions. 

vi. Courtesy copies of all outstanding discovery and responses thereto shall 

be attached to the Pretrial Report. 

8. Status for Trial: If a Motion for Summary Judgment has been filed the 

provisions of this paragraph are not applicable. 

If summary judgment has been denied, or no summary judgment will be 

sought, is the case ready for trial? 

a. Parties must list known witnesses and exhibits on the Pretrial Report. 
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b. Parties must list what discovery is necessary to prepare the case for 

trial. 

c. Motions which must be resolved prior to trial. 

d. List any other issues which may affect trial status should be brought to 

the court's attention. 

e. Coordinate with all opposing counsel of appearing defendants the 

course of the case, including: 

(a) Allocation of time for trial; 

(b) Scheduling disclosure of final witness lists, discovery and exhibits; 

(c) Discussion of evidence and affirmative defenses to claim; 

(d) Setting of trial thirty (30) days from case Pretrial conference; 

(f) Require filing of preliminary stipulations if issues can be narrowed. 

The information contained in the report must be accurate as to the status of the 

case. The attorney must sign the report and certify that the information contained therein is 

accurate. The attorney signing the report should be the attorney appearing at the Pretrial 

Conference. 

Scheduling of Dates 

Parties must bring their calendars to the Pretrial Conference to schedule remaining court 

events and court-related events. The Court cautions Counsel that it is the objective of this 

Court Division to promptly and fairly provide resolutions to outstanding foreclosure cases. 

Counsel shall be prepared to schedule those events according to priorities established by 

administrative order of this Court. 

IF THE PARTIES OR COUNSEL FAIL TO ATTEND THIS CONFERENCE, 

THE COURT MAY DISMSS THE ACTION, STRIKE PLEADINGS, LIMIT PROOF OF 

WITNESSES OR TAKE ANY OTHER APPROPRIATE ACTION AS PROVIDED IN 

RULE 1.200 



1st Cir 0748

THIS PRETRIAL CONFERENCE MAY BE CANCELLED ONLY BY THE 

COURT. Rescheduling should be sought through a Motion to Continue for Good Cause. 

If any provision of this order conflicts with a provision of orders (including the court's policy for 

Summarv Judgment) previously entered by this judge, the provision contained herein shall be the 

effective provision, 

Certificate of Service Compliance 

The enclosed Certificate of Service Compliance must be completed by the designated 

attorney and filed with the Clerk of Court within 7 from the date of this order with a courtesy 

copy delivered to Mark Lehmann, Foreclosure Division Case Manager, 190 W, Governmental 

Center, 3rd Floor, Suite 34002, Pensacola, Florida 32502, 

DONE and ORDERED in Escambia County, Florida, on this __ day of 

________ ,2010. 

John T. Parnham 
Circuit Judge 

If you are a person with a disability who needs any accommodation in order to 
participate in this proceeding, you are entitled, at no cost to you, to the 
provision of certain assistance. Please contact: Shelia Sims, 190 
Governmental Center, 5th Floor, Pensacola, FL 32502 (850) 595-4400 at least 7 
days before your scheduled court appearance, or immediately upon receiving 
this notification if the time before the scheduled appearance is less than 7 
days; if you are hearing or voice impaired, call 711. 
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ATTACHMENT NO.1 
Motion to Administratively Close the Case 

ATTACHMENT NO.2 

Form Order Administratively Closing the Case 

ATTACHMENT NO.3 

Certificate of Service Compliance 
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(Proposed) 
Division "w" Procedures for Foreclosure Cases Filed in 

Escambia and Santa Rosa County Florida 

(l) Every foreclosure case currently pending in Escambia and Santa Rosa 
County assigned to Division "w" (cases filed prior to December 31, 
20lO and transferred to this division) will be scheduled for a 
Pretrial/Summary Judgment hearing by order of this court. 

(2)As an accommodation to the law firms, cases shall be scheduled in 
blocks of 50 at 8:00 a.m. and I :00 p.m. Each participating law firm will 
be offered a number of dates and times which will be reserved solely for 
that firm provided they have 50 cases to schedule on that date and time. 
In the event we are unable to schedule 50 cases for your firm, we will 
attempt to divide up the blocks of time to minimize "downtime" for your 
attorneys and expense for you clients. Judge Brace and myself will 
attempt to coordinate our schedules to minimize unnecessary expense 
and time for your firm. 

(3)Mr. Mark Lehmarm, Escambia and Santa Rosa County's Foreclosure 
Division Case Manager will be sending you a list of dates. Please notify 
him by Monday September 20, 2010 which dates you have selected as 
well as the cases you want calendared for that date, if any. 

(4) The firm will provide a list of pending cases in Division "W" it in both 
Escambia and Santa Rosa including the case number, the attorney 
assigned to the case and the firms case number. Please send the list to 
Mr. Lehmann by Monday September 20,2010. 

(5)As an accommodation to the court, you agree to designate a "point 
attorney" (must be an attorney) who will receive a pretrial order listing 
the case numbers for all the cases covered by said order. Upon receipt of 



1st Cir 0751

the order the "point attorney" will provide a copy of the order to the 
attorney assigned to the case and send a copy of the pretrial order and 
notice of hearing to each defendant. (thank you) This attorney will sign 
the "Certificate of Service Compliance" and file a copy with the Clerk of 
Court in each case. 

(6) The firm will ensure the attorney appearing at the hearing is familiar with 
each case and has internet access to the firm's records to avoid 
unnecessary delays responding to questions the court may have. 

(7) No hearing will be cancelled without approval ofthe court. 
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE FIRST JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 
IN AND FOR ESCAMBIA (SANTA ROSA) COUNTY, FLORIDA 

Plaintiff, 

vs. 

Defendant(s). 
____________________ ~I 

CASE NO.: 
DIVISION: "W" 
JUDGE PARNHAM 

ORDER GRANTING MOTION TO ADMINISTRATIVELY CLOSE FILE 

THIS CAUSE having come before the Court on Plaintiffs Motion to Administratively 

Close File and having reviewed the aforementioned documents, and being otherwise fully 

advised in the premises, it is 

ORDERED AND ADJUDGED as follows: 

1. Plaintiffs Motion is hereby GRANTED. 

2. The Clerk of Courts is directed to remove this matter from the Court's active 

docket. 

3. Any party to this action may move the Court for an Order Reinstating the Case to 

Active Status within 6 months from the date of this order and upon payment of 

the reopening fee. 

DONE AND ORDERED in Chamber at _______ County, Florida on this 

day of ________ -', 201_. 

. Conformed copies to: 
(All parties of record) 

John T. Parnham 
Circuit Court Judge (Senior Status) 
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VS. 

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE FIRST JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 
IN AND FOR ESCAMBIA (SANTA ROSA) COUNTY, FLORIDA 

CIVIL ACTION 

Plaintiff, 

Defendant(s). 

CASE NO.: 
DIVISION: "W' 
JUDGE PARNHAM 

--------------------~/ 

MOTION TO ADMINISTRATIVELY CLOSE FILE 

COMES NOW, Plaintiff, ________ by and through its undersigned attorney, 

and moves this Court for an Order Granting it's Motion to Administratively Close File, and in 

support thereof states as follows: 

1. Plaintiff s residential mortgage foreclosure complaint was filed on 

2. Plaintiff and the homeowner(s) have entered into a negotiated agreement to resolve 

this matter. 

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff respectfully requests this Court enter an Order Granting Motion 

to Administratively Close File. 

r HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been fumished 

by U.S. Mail to all parties listed on the attached service list on this day of 

______ --'201 . 

Plaintiff s Attorney 

Cc: (Copies must be provided to all defendants) 
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From: Janet Gilbert 

To: Amanda Bailey 

Subject: RE: Urgent Info Needed 
r-----.--- . 

Great, thanks hope to come over soon. Enjoy your week. 

Janet E. Gilbert 
Sr. Deputy Court Administrator 
First Judicial Circuit of Florida 
190 Governmental Center Pensacola~ FL 32502 
(850) 595-0379 phone 
(850) 595-3246 fax 
janet.gllbert@flcourts1.gov 

Page 1 of3 

sent: Wed, 22 Sep 2010 09:35:26 GMT 

----------------

Attention: The information contained In this E-mail message may be privileged and confidential under Fla. R. Jud. 
Admin. 2,420 and Information intended only for the use of the Indlvidualls) named above. If the reader of this message 
Is not the intended recipient. you are hereby notified that any dissemination. distribution, or copy of this 
communication Is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication In error. please contact the sender by 
reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you. 

From: Amanda Bailey 
Sent: Wed 9/22/2010 9:33 AM 
To: Janet Gilbert 
Subject: RE: Urgent Info Needed 

Yes ma'am, I sent the spreadsheets on the 10th If there is anything I can do to help, please let me know. 

Amanda Bailey 
Court Program Specialist 11 
ForecloslI!'e & Economic Recovery Program 
Okaloosa & Walton CouJ1ties 
101 E. James Lee Blvd. 
Crestview, FL 32536 
(850) 689-7329 

Attention: The information contained in this E-mail message may be privileged and 
confidential nnder Fla. R. Jud. Admin. 2.420 and information intended only for the use ofthe 
individual(s) named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are 
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copy of this communication is strictly 
prohibited. Uyou have received this communication in error, please contact the sender by 
reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you. 

From: Janet Gilbert 
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 9:25 AM 
To: Amanda Bailey 
Subject: RE: Urgent Info Needed 

Thanks Amanda, for some reason the data Tallahassee sent my boss doesn't match what I Connie tallied 
from the data base. Just to be sure, you sent Ol<aloosa and Walton's spreadsheets to Tallahassee on 
9/10/10. Correct? 

Janet E. Gilbert 
Sr. Deputy COUli Administrator 

file://H;\ACLUlACLUlJanet Gilbe1i - Economic Recovery\messages\58383376-042a-bI58-... 1/7/2011 
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First Judicial Circuit of Florida 
190 Governmental Center Pensacola, FL 32502 
(850) 595-0379 phone 
(850) 595-3246 fax 
janet. gilbert@f1courtsl.gov 

Page 2 of3 

Attention: The information contained in this E-mail message may be privileged and confidential 
under Fla. R. Jud. Admin. 2.420 and information intended only for the use of the individual(s2 
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
Sent: Wed 9/22/2010 8:59 AM 
To: Janet Gilbert 
Subject: RE: Urgent Info Needed 

Hi Janet, 

For Okaloosa County, 28 had the Summary Judgment entered, 3 were dismissed and 10 were continued. 
For Walton County, 18 had the Summary Judgment entered, and 4 were continued. 

We also have 23 SJ hearings, and 18 LOP hearings set for today in Okaloosa County, plus 17 SJ hearings in 
Walton County tomorrow. 

If you need anything else, please let me know. 

Thanks! 

Amanda Bailey 
Court Program Specialist Il 
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
--~'---'------------------.-'--'---~-----'------------_._._-----

From: Janet Gilbert 
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 8:39 AM 
To: Amanda Bailey; Mark A. Lehmann 
Subject: Urgent Info Needed 

Judge Terrell has a media call this morning at 11 :00 and I need to know from each of you exactly how many 
cases your judge has disposed of to, broken down by type (SJ, dismissal, etc). Thanks 

file:IIH:\ACLu\ACLUIJanet Gilbeli - Economic RecoverylmessagesI58383376-042a-bl58-... 11712011 



1st Cir 0756

Archive Manager Message Export 

Janet E. Gilbert 
Sr. Deputy Court Administrator 
First Judicial Circuit of Florida 
190 Governmental Center Pensacola, FL 32502 
(850) 595-0379 phone 
(850) 595-3246 fax 
janet. gilbert@flcourtsl.gov 

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

_____ ." •• __ • __ ,_____ _ ___ . _________ ,, ____ .. __________ .,-1.. __________________ • __ " __ , ____ ,_._, __ " __ 

file:IIH:\ACLU\ACLUIJanet Gilbert - Economic Recovery\messages\58383376-042a-bI58-... 11712011 
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From: Judge Keith Brace Sent: Wed, 22 Sep 201020:08:08 GMT 

To: Janet Gilbert 

Subject: Re: Our New Website 
---------------------- -_._._------------

I have been I conversation with Judge Parnham with regard to the policy and procedures that he is going to 
implement in Escambia & Santa Rosa counties. It is my intent to adopt the same policies and procedures for 
Okaloosa & Walton counties, therefore, there will be a consistent policy throughout Div. W in the 1 st judicial 
Circuit. 
At the present time, I do not have any specific forms or orders. 
Judge Brace 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Janet Gilbert 
To: J; Judge Keith Brace 
Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2010 11 :55 AM 
Subject: Our New Website 

Judges, we are in the process of developing a new website and I will need to know by next week what, if 
any, orders and forms you would like to have linked there for the Foreclosure and Economic Recovery 
Program. Thanks very much. 

$a.wl t9. ~~ 
Family Court Manager 
Court Administration 
1st Judicial Circuit of Florida 
190 Governmental Center 
Pensacola, FL 32502 
Phone: 850-595-0379 
FAX: 850-595-3246 
janet.gilbert(a)flcouttsl.gov 
Attention: The information contained in this fE-mail message mav be privileged and confidential 
under Fla. R. Jud. Admin. 2.420 and information intended only for the use of the individual(s) named 
above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient. you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination. distribution. or copy of this communication is strictlv prohibited. If you have 
received this communication in error. please contact the sender by reply fE-mail and destroy aI/ 
copies of the original message. Thank you. 

************************************************************ 
This e-mail has been scanned by Verlzon Business Managed Email contentService.uslng Skeptlc(tm) technology 
powered by MessageLabs. 

************************************************************ 
This e-mail has been scanned by Verlzon Business Managed Email ContentService.using Skeptlc(tm) technology 
powered by MessageLabs. 

--"---.-.-"-.-------,,.---,-----,.-.--------.--------~--"'--------_. __ .. _-------------------_ .•. _--_. 
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From: Janet Gilbert 

To: Amanda Bailey 

Subject: RE: FERCTS 
,---------------._---

Before you do anything, please give me a call. Thanks 

$<tn.el: f9. @~ 
Family Court Manager 
Court Administration 
1st Judicial Circuit of Florida 
190 Governmental Center 
Pensacola, FL 32502 
Phone: 850-595-0379 
FAX: 850-595-3246 
janet.gilbert@flcourts1.gov 

Page 1 of3 

Sent: Frl, 24 Sep 2010 07:56:00 GMT 

Altention: The information contained in this E-mail message mav be privileged and confidential under 
Fla. R.Jud. Admin. 2.420 and information intended onlv for the use of the individual(s) named above. 
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient. vou are herebv notified that anv 
dissemination. distribution. or copv of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received 
this communication in error. please contact the sender by reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the 
original message. Thank you. 

--_._-----_._------------------------------... _._---_._------
From: Amanda Bailey 
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2010 4:04 PM 
To: Janet Gilbert 
Subject: RE:_ FERCTS 

I may be able to figure it out, but all of the paperwork is in my desk in Crestview. Can I work on it tomorrow 
and let you know? 

Amanda Bailey 
COUl1 Program Specialist 1I 
Foreclosure and Economic Rec.overy Program 
Okaloosa and Walton Counties 
JO] East James Lee Boulevard 
Crestview, FL 32536 

AI/en/ioll: The information contained in this E-mail message may be privileged and confidential 
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

-----------.---~--

file:IIH:\ACLU\ACLUlJanet Gilbert - Economic Recovery\messages\acfdbfe2-24c8-0690-b... 117/2011 
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From: Janet Gilbert 
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2010 3:55 PM 
To: Amanda Bailey 
Subject: RE: FERCTS 

Page 2 of3 

Yes, we need to enter all SJs and dismissals, and they would only be in FERCTS is you entered them. So 
I'm trying to get total of other judges and voluntary dismissals you entered before this month. Is that 
possible? Hopefully, we'll get better clarification on this from here out, now that Tallahassee is looking at it. 
Thanks . 

$~ &. @l1:'fwJ: 
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
Fla. R. Jud. Admin. 2.420 and information intended onlv for the use of the individual(s} named above. 
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient. YOU are herebY notified that any 
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
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 20103:50 PM 
To: Janet Gilbert 
Subject: RE: FERCTS 

Hi Janet, 

We did not have any hearings until Sept. 15th , so Judge Brace did not enter a FJ on any cases before then. 
We may have had some voluntary dismissals, but I am not 100% sure how many. If there are FJs on 
FERCTS before Aug. 31 st, it is probably from another Judge and I entered it into FERCTS when I had a spare 
moment. If I am not supposed to enter other Judge's FJ's into FERCTS, please let me know. I do apologize if 
I did something wrong. 

Amanda Bailey 
COUlt Program Specialist Il 
Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Program 
Okaloosa and Walton Counties 
101 East James Lee Boulevard 
Crestview, FL 32536 

Attentioll: The information contained in this E-mail message may be privileged and confidential 
under Fla. R. Jnd. Admin. 2.420 and information intended only for the use of the individual(s) 
named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copy of this communication is strictly 

file://H:\ACLU\ACLUlJanet Gilbert - Economic Recovery\messages\acfdbfe2-24c8-0690-b". 11712011 
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prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please contact the sender by 
reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you. 

--
From: Janet Gilbert 
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2010 3:24 PM 
To: Amanda Bailey 
Subject: FERCTS 

Hi Amanda, I know you've been in court and I hate to bother you but we're struggling with this data. Are you 
able to tell me from your spreadsheet how many cases you SJ'd and how many you dismissed up to August 
31 st? Thanks for your help. 

$<Lt1AIl &. £!J..e&n,t 
Family Court Manager 
Court Administration 
1st Judicial Circuit of Florida 
190 Governmental Center 
Pensacola, FL 32502 
Phone: 850-595-0379 
FAX: 850-595-3246 
janet.gilbert@flcourtsl.gov 
Attelltioll: The information contained in this E-mail message mall be erivl/eged and confidential under 
Fla. R. Jud. Admin. 2.420 and information intended onlll for the use of the individual[sl named above. 
If the reader of this message Is not the intended reclelent, Ilouare herebll notified that anll 
dissemination, distribution, or coell of this communication is strictlll erohibited. If Ilou have received 
this communication in error, elease contact the sender bll reelll E-mail and destroll al/ coeies of the 
original message. Thank Ilou . 

. --,-----.-~"-.,--------~---~ .. -~-,-------------------------------_._------,-._.-.-.•. -._-,--"-_._._---

file:IIH:\ACLu\ACLU\Janet Gilbert - Economic Recovery\messages\acfdbfe2-24c8-0690-b... 11712011 
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MORTGAGE FORECLOSURE DIVISION 

Residential Mortgage Foreclosure Mediation Program (RMFM) 

For the first time in the history of Florida courts, the Chief Judges from three 
Florida judicial circuits (the 1 st, 11 th and 19th Judicial Circuits) participated in a 
joint ceremony on February 26, 2010, which was conducted using video 
conferencing technology. A Florida Supreme Court Justice participated in the 
ceremony as well. The Chief Judges simultaneously signed administrative 
orders that implemented managed mediation for all owner occupied residential 
foreclosure cases filed in their circuits. 

The three administrative orders were based upon the Florida Supreme Court 
Model Administrative Order (MAO), which promotes managed mediation for all 
trial courts statewide, and promotes consistency in the handling of owner 
occupied residential foreclosure cases statewide. 

First Judicial Circuit Administrative Order 201 0-01 and the notices listed below 
take effect for any owner occupied residential mortgage foreclosure case filed by 
or on behalf of a commercial lender in the First Judicial Circuit on or after March 
29,2010. 

Any such case filed in the First Circuit before March 29, 2010 is subject to 
Administrative Order 2009-18 which is also listed below. 

Administrative Order 2010-01 (77 pages) 

Escambia County - Notice 

Santa Rosa County - Notice 

Okaloosa County - Notice 

Walton County - Notice 

MAO History 

Administrative Order 2009-18 

Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Program 

In July, 2010 a special division of the court was established solely for the 
purpose of reducing the backlog of mortgage foreclosure cases in the circuit. 
This division includes judges and case managers who actively review, manage 
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and dispose of backlogged foreclosure cases in the four counties of the circuit. 
Foreclosure actions filed prior to January 1, 2010 that are still pending with the 
court are being managed in this division per Administrative Order 2010-32 {link to 
AOs}. For more information on cases in Escambia and Santa Rosa County 
please contact Mark Lehmann; for cases in Okaloosa and Walton Counties 
please contact Amanda Bailey {link to staff directory}. 

Links: Supreme Court Task Force on Residential Mortgage Foreclosures Cases 
hltp://www.floridasupremecourl.org/pub info/foreclosure.shtml 

Clerk of Court for each county in first circuit 
Escambia County: http://www.escambiaclerk.com/ 
Okaloosa County: http://www.clerkofcourts.cc/ . 
Santa Rosa County: http://www.santarosaclerk.com/ 
Walton County: http://clerkofcourts.co.waltonJl.us/ 

Forms: Foreclosure Checklist for Attorneys 
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Arc.hive Manager Message Export Page 1 of 1 

From: Amanda 'Bailey Sent: Fri, 24 Sep 2010 11:17:15 GMT 

To: Janet Gilbert; Judge KeIth Brace; 

cc: $' Mark A. Lehmann; 

Subject: RE: Meeting ,- -------------------------------
I can be available whenever needed_ Just let me know_ @ 

Amanda Bailey 
Court PJ'ogram Specialist [] 
ForeclosUt'e & Economic -Recovery Program 
Okaloosa & Wallon Counties 
101 E_ .lames Lee Blvd, 
Crestview, FL 32536 
(850) 689-7329 

Attention: The information contained in this E-mail message may be privileged and confidential 
under Fla. R. Jud. Admin. 2.420 and informatiou intended ouly for the use of the iudividual(s) 
uamed above. If the reader of this message is not the inteuded recipient, you are hereby notified that 
any dissemination, distribution, or copy ofthis communication is strictly prohibited. Uyou have 
received this communication in error, please contact the seuder by reply E-mail and destroy all 
copies of the original message. Thank you. 

From: Janet Gilbert 
Sent: Friday, September 24, 2010 9:17 AM 
To: Judge Keith Brace; Amanda Bailey 
Cc: Mark A. Lehmann; ,- R t 
Subject: Meeting 

Judge Brace and Amanda, are you available on Tuesday the 28th to meet with Judge Parnham, Mark and I. 
thought we could go over the procedures each has developed, discuss any issues, etc_ We could come to 
Crestview_ Jut let me know_ Thanks 

$"""! &. gtftkJ: 
Family Court Manager 
Court Administration 
1st Judicial Circuit of Florida 
190 Governmental Center 
Pensacola, FL 32502 
Phone: 850-595-0379 
FAX: 850-595-3246 
janet.gilbert@flcourtsl,gov 
Aftelttion: The information contained in this E-mail message mav be privileged and confidential under Fla. R. 
Jud, Admin. 2.420 and information intended onlv for the use of the individual(s) named above. If the reader 
of this message is not the intended recipient. vou are herebv notified that any dissemination. distribution. or 
copv of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error. please 
contact the sender bv replv E-mail and destroy all copies of the original message_ Thank you. 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

file:IIH:IACLUIACLU\Janet Gilbeli - Economic RecoveJylmessageslcbfbl 08f-d466-dda6-0... 11712011 
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Santi Frl, 

To; Brooke JOIlIIS 

Subject; Emallln .. :MORTGAGEFORECLOSUREDIVISION.doc.CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT,QOC, OV AtID CIVIL INJUNCTION,DOC, FAMILY LAW MEDIATION.OOC, FAMILY LAW PRO Sf,DOC, JUVENII 
LAW 

@ll .. t1,IID1A.UQtL§~.CES ;;;~IM..{;ailSJ2l.. W1"I.u!L.Mm.!..'UAW.JJ.t.l.~ l@b.AM.lI.Y ... \*,~~Q.,~.!LP-Q.J;;..L;um WILp'y~.Q.Jalllb..lt!1\.U'1.J;IlON PDW .. \!KPJ .. ~J JUVENILE 

1!MJ;.liIIJlJiW!l!Q~~.EM1ili1~1ili.. JID ... MPRTGAGE FORI{khQlillI.YLIr!W...LQ!'f&I.9:£..W.Jlli. ll1Il.l!AI;W.Y..I..AW..M..~ID.lgtf~~ 
Hi Brooke, I hope we will have, an opport.unity to improve on this along the way. Zt i. not as .asy "s one might think. Have a gr" .. " Friday. 

'l11 .. meooag" is ready t.o be sent with the followi,,!} file or link attachm .. nt.o, 

MORTQI\<lll FORScr,oaURS DIVISION .doc 
CIlILD SUPPORT EtlFORCBM~NT ./loe 
nv ANU CIVIr.. IN.JUNC'l'!ON.OOC 
FAMILY LIIW MIIDIlITlOlI,!X)C 
I'AMlf.,Y LI\W PRO 9E. DOC 
JUVImIJ,E C(lUIl,T S~RVrCEB.doc 
I.IST FAMlJ,Y 1..Al'f J.INKS.doc 
MEDIATION SSRVlC$S PRO<lAAM.doc 

Note, 'fo p~otact against compl.lta~ V1>:1.I89<1. a-mail p~og~ama may pt,,"'ent eelldillg or receiving certain types of file attacbmenta. Check YOtJr e-mail aacurity nettings to deterrn 

file://H:\ACLU\ACLU\Janet Gilbert - Economic Recoverylmessagesla696a334-ca41-2390-... 11712011 
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From: 

To: 

Subject: 

Janet Gilbert 

Amanda Bailey 

RE: Meeting 

Page 1 of2 

Sent: Fri, 24 Sep 2010 11:56:00 GMT 

--------_.'-------_._----,_ .. -------------'.-._._------_._---
Thanks Lady, I'll wait to hear back from Judge B and let you know, 

$~f.j. ~~ 
Family Court Manager 
Court Administration 
1st Judicial Circuit of Florida 
190 Governmental Center 
Pensacola, FL 32502 
Phone: 850-595-0379 
FAX: 850-595-3246 
janet.gilbert@flcomtsl,gov 
Attentiof/.: The information contained in this E-mail message mav be privileged and confidentiat under 
Fla. R. JUd. Admin. 2.420 and information intended ontv 'or the use of the individuates) named above. 
If the reader of this message ;s not the intended recipient. vou are herebv notified that anv 
dissemination. distribution. or copv of this communication Is strictlv prohibited. If vou have received 
this communication in error. please contact .the sender bv replv E-mail and destrov all copies of the 
original message. Thank you. 

From: Amanda Bailey 
Sent: Friday, September 24,2010 11:17 AM 
To: Janet Gilbert; 'Judge Keith Brace' 
Cc: Mark A. Lehmann; 'parnham ••• t 
Subject: RE: Meeting 

I can be available whenever needed. Just let me know, © 

Amanda Bailey 
Com'! Pro"n'am Specialist ]] 
Foreclosure & Economic Recovery Program 
Okaloos. & Walton COllnties 
101 E. J ames Lee Blvd. 
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
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copy ofthis communication is strictly 
prohibited. If you bave received this communication in error,please contact the sender by . 
reply E-mail and destroy all copies ofthe original message. Thank you. 

file:IIH:\ACLUlACLU\Janet Gilbert - Economic Recovery\messages\eal d4116-b7ec-7a50-c... 1/7/2011 



1st Cir 0766
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From: Janet Gilbert 
Sent: Friday, September 24,20109:17 AM 
To: Judge Keith Brace; Amanda Bailey 
Cc: Mark A. Lehmann; parnham,,_ •• r 
Subject: Meeting 

Page 2 of2 

Judge Brace and Amanda, are you available on Tuesday the 28th to meet with Judge Parnham, Mark and I. 
thought we could go over the procedures each has developed, discuss any issues, etc. We could come to 
Crestview. Jut let me know. Thanks 

$<ULet &. @JL.t 
Family Court Manager 
Court Administration 
1st Judicial Circuit of Florida 
190 Governmental Center 
Pensacola, FL 32502 
Phone: 850-595-0379 
FAX: 850-595-3246 
janet.gilbert@£lcourtsl.gov 
Attention: The information contained in thisE-mail message may be priYileged and confidential under 
Fla. R. Jud. Admin. 2.420 and information intended only for the use of the indiyidual(s) named above. 
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient. yOU are hereby notified that any 
dissemination. distribution. or COPy of this communication is strictlY prohibited. If YOU have received 
this communication in error. please contact the sender by reply E-mail and destroy aI/ copies of the 
original message. Thank YOU. 

file:IIH:IACLu\ACLu\Janet Gilbert - Economic Recovery\messagesleald4116-b7ec-7a50-c... 11712011 
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From: Sent: Wed, 29 Sep 2010 10:00:01 GMT 

To: Mark.£l.~J&!1!I1JlDD; Am1lj1da B,alle~; 

Subject: 

I a w~~;~~ REPORT. DOC ;;;-;,-; 
----------1 

--~-------

Okay, here is the .updated report to include total to date. Please take from your spreadsheets each Monday 
for the week before and email to me. I'll consolidate and get to Robin for Chief Judge meeting every 
Wednesday. Thanks for all your hard work and frustration you're having to endure. It has to get better soon, 
:) 

Janet E. Gilbert 
Sr. Deputy Court Administrator 
First Judicial Circuit of Florida 
190 Governmental Center Pensacola, FL 32502 
(850) 595-0379 phone 
(850) 595-3246 fax 
ja net. gil bertij!flcou rts 1. gov 

Attention: The information contained in this E-mail message may be privileged and confidential under Fla. R. Jud. 
Admin. 2.420 and Information Intended onl~ for the use of the Indlvidual!s) named above. If the reader of this message 
is not the intended recipient, ~ou are hereb~ notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copy of this 
communication Is strictly prohibited. If you have I'ecelved this communication In error, please contact the sender by 
reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you. 

------,-

file:IIH:\ACLU\ACLu\Janet Gilbert - Economic Recovery\messages\7a4ce3f4-d8c4-d45a-c... 11712011 
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COUNTY 

Escarnbia 

Santa Rosa 

Okaloosa 

Walton 

Co=ents: 

FORECLOSURE AND ECONOMIC RECOVERY PROGRAM REPORT 
WEEK OF SEPTEMBER 27 - OCTOBER 1, 2010 

HEARING DATES CASES DISPOSED TOTAL CASES TOTALCASESSET 
THIS WEEK THIS WEEK DISPOSED TO FOR HEAlUNGS ON 

DATE FUTURE DOCKETS 
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From: Janet Gilbert Sent: Mon, 11 Oct 2010 08: 15:20 GMT 

To: Robin Wright 

Subject: RE: Clarification of Foreclosure Reporting Requirements 

IIliHI E~C Tracklna -FDr';;-~IS (24Kb)-----------
,-- -- -

---.------, ::J 
-

No, we are tracking them per the attached tracking form. Pleas e let me know if you want me to add that 
category to the weekly report as well. Thanks 

$a.nd: f9. ~£....t 
Sr. Depu1y Court Administrator 
Court Administration 
1st Judicial Circuit of Florida 
190 Governmental Center 
Pensacola, FL 32502 
Phone: 850-595-0379 
FAX: 850-595-3246 
junet.gj!bert0lflcourts I, gOY 

Attention: The information contained In this E-mail message 
Fla. R. Jud. Admin. 2.420 and information intended onlJt. for 

may be grivileged and confidential under 
the use of the Indlvidual(s) named above. 

If the reader of this message is not the intended recigient, Jt.ou are herebJt. notified that anJt. 
dissemination, distribution, or cogJt. of this communication is strictlv grohibited. If yOU have received 

reglJt. E-mail and destroJt. all cogies of the this communication in error, glease contact the sender bJt. 
original message. Thank Jt.ou. 

---_._-----...,....---- ---_. 
From: Robin Wright 
Sent: Monday, October 11, 2010 8:08 AM 
To: Janet Gilbert 
Subject: FW: Clarification of Foreclosure Reporting Requireme nts 

Would it be difficult to track cancelled/continued case s? 

-"-.-, •. ",--~-~----.-----.------.. ", 

From: PJ. Stockdale [mailto:stockdap@flcourts.org] 
Sent: Friday, October 08, 2010 2:22 PM 
To: Trial Court Administrators 
Cc: Kristine Slayden; Arlene Johnson 
Subject: Clarification of Foreclosure Reporting Requirements 

Trial Court Administrators, 

Thank you for your participation in yesterdays phone call. We appreciate your patience and insight 
into these proj ects. 

I would like to summarize the issues discussed yesterday concerning the reporting requirements for 
ystem (FERCTS) workbooks. the Foreclosure and Economic RecovelY Case Tracking S 

file://H:\ACLU\ACLU\Janet Gilbert - Economic Recovery\messages\4d4e8a83-4c06-606d-... 11712011 
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In the interest of keeping the project manageable while still satisfYing the essential reporting 
requirements: 

+ The importance of the 62% target numbers have been clarified to better reflect the goals of the' 
initiative and the mission of the courts. The target numbers provide a goal to shoot for but should 
not emphasized to the detriment of a fair and meaningful adjudicatory process. 

+ In order to reduce the workload impact of the reporting component, circuits do not need to report 
the dates of reopen or reopen closed events. If a case that was disposed prior to July I, 20 I 0 that 
does not already appear in your application workbook is reopened, this case does not need to be 
added to the workbook. 

+ It is still important that we track the number of cases achieving final disposition. Therefore, new 
cases that are opened after July 1, 2010 will need to be added to the application as appropriate. 

Existing cases achieving final disposition should also be updated and reported. 

+ As discussed, several mortgage companies within the state are enacting a voluntary moratorium on 
their foreclosure proceedings while they review their internal procedures. In many parts of the state, 
this will affect a significant number of cases currently being processed by initiative staff. While 
some concrete statistics on the number of cases affected would be useful, the additional workload 
required to report this circumstance does not justifY the result. Active cases affected for more than 
thirty days by these voluntary stoppages should be reported in the "Inactive - Other" status category 
in the FERCTS workbook. Initiative staff are encouraged to identifY cases affected by a moratorium 
in the comments field but this is not required. 

We are open to suggestions from the circuits as to how we might obtains some hard numbers to help 
us better understand the impact of these moratoria. 

Many jurisdictions report that they have enough cases not affected by the moratoria to keep 
initiative staff busy. 

Thanks again for your input. Please contact myself or Kris if you have any questions or comments. 

PJ 

PJ Stockdale 
Senior Court Statistics Consultant 
OSCA - Court Services 
Supreme Court Building Annex 
500 S Duval St 
Tallahassee FL 32301-1900 
(ph) 850.410.1523 
(fax) 850.414.1342 

************************************************************ 
This e-mail has been scanned by Verizon Business Managed Email Content Service, using Skeptic 
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(tm) technology powered by MessageLabs. 
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ESCAMBIA COUNTY 

Date of Hearing 7/2/2010 8/19/2010 91212010 91212010 9/16/2010 101712010 10/20/2010 10/21/2010 Total 
ESCAMBIA COUNTY 
Type Hearings Scheduled LOP MSJ MSJ LOP MSJ 

Final Judgment Entered 34 28 28 90 

Dismissed 48 1 1 22 9 81 

TOTAL CASES CLOSED 48 35 29 22 37 171 

Continued 8 6 11 5 16 46 

Cancellations 7 6 7 20 

Other 3 1 2 6 

TOTAL CASES PROCESSED 59 48 47 27 62 0 0 0 243 

Date of Hearing 11/4/2010 11/17/2010 11/18/2010 121212010 12116/2010 

LOP or MSJ 

Total # of Cases Heard 

Final Judgment Entered 

Dismissed 

Total Closed cases 

Continued 

Cancellations 

Other 

I 
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FI'om: Janet Gilbert Sent: Man, 11 Oct 201011:28:00 GMT 

To: Amanda Bailey 

Subject: RE: Quick question 
,---

Gotcha, more heard than scheduled. I'm getting this system down. If I just get the dockets, I'll keep up the 
spreadsheets and reports. One less thing you need to worry about. A question came up with Mark about 
getting dismissals or other matters during a week, that are not docketed. Like when the judge gives so many 
days to provide MSJ or dismiss and the case is dismissed. Please just add the data to the court date that 
week, or the next if there is no court that week. Thanks for all you do. 

BTW -I'm going to try and find an intern to work with you. Are you okay with that? 

$~&,~~ 
Sr. Deputy Court Administrator 
Court Administration 
1st Judicial Circuit of Florida 
190 Governmental Center 
Pensacola, FL 32502 
Phone: 850-595-0379 
FAX: 850-595-3246 
janet.g:ilbert@flcomtsl.gov 
Allell/ioll: The information contained in this E-mail message may be privl/eged and confidential under 
Fla. R. Jud. Admin. 2.420 and information intended only for the use of the individualfsl named above. 
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient. you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination, distribution. or COPy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received 
this communication in error, please contact the sender by reply E·mail and destroy all copies of the 
original message. Thank you. 

From: Amanda Bailey 
Sent: Monday, October 11, 2010 11:23 AM 
To: Janet Gilbert 
Subject: RE: Quick question 

No, when I originally compiled the data, I included my Oct. 5th hearings as future hearings. The new number 
reflects all hearings set from Oct. 5th forward. 

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
individual(s) named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you arc 
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
Sent: Monday, October 11, 2010 11:16 AM 
To: Amanda Bailey 
Subject: Quick question 

Hey Amanda, just noticed the number of hearings scheduled for Okaloosa went down, from 257 to 235, Is 
that due to cancellations? Thanks 

$<£tWI: &. @~ 
Sr. Deputy Court Administrator 
Court Administration 
1st Judicial Circuit of Florida 
190 Governmental Center 
Pensacola, FL 32502 
Phone: 850-595-0379 
FAX: 850-595-3246 _ 
janet.gi!bert@flcoutts1.gov 
Allention: The information contained in this E-mail message may be privileged and confidential under 
Fla. R. Jud. Admin. 2.420 and information intended onlv for the use of the individual(s) named above. 
If the reader of this message is not the Intended recipient. YOU are hereby notified that anv 
dissemination. distribution. or COPy of this communication is strictlv prohibited. If vou have received 
this communication In error. please contact the sender bv replv E-mail and destrov all copies of the 
original message. Thank YOU. 

------------------------------,----------------,,---,---------
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From: 

To: 

cc: 

Subject: 

Deborah McIntyre Sent: Wed, 08 Apr 2009 13:31:26 GMT 

Judg~nt\dJ:d; Deborah McIntyrll; Fer:Il.E=.Q.Q; J9neUilli2.~rt; .ili!.Ue Edwim1rugl."-,,Jl1 .. orgl; FreJjerlck 
Longmire; Judge Goodman; Judge Swanson; Judge Bergoshi Brenda Fisher; Jessica Milstid; Denise Garner; 
Dadene M..9YDilrQi P...§.!J.L.l'i9.121sm Jack On)<kq; Paul WaJlL~; Christa Pate; d.ld..dge Bilbrey; ramsey long; 
Rosemary Ash; Jeanne Olsoo; Shawn Rubin; Kathy Simmons; Carmela Porter; Adair CottOD; Daniel Hahn; 
8.!1toneIlQJl~lcci; Magistrate f\jcI\{.s;r; Catine Wilson; Judqe Hlilla.cQi JanicgJ11Qwasi Patr~Eranklin; .hinda 
Roush; Cjndy Sarver; Chuck Albecki Tammy Moore; Brenda VanBrusseli Donna Flournoy i Jim Goff; Randy 
Werre; Chief Peter PaulQlng; £i.i!0§. Ryba; Jennifer byram; ~hen T. Holm.1ill; Shawn Fitzpatrick; Mary 
Johnson; Marc Ward; Amy Davis; Andrea Hopmeier; Angela Duno; Bill Lawson; brandie qlasscock; Brenda 
Robi1J2Q.!1; ~I"O! Freeman; Cathy Powers-Sear~; £,:harles Hildebrand,; £harJotte ThorD..§.§.; C!lrlstle Griffin; 
Connie Edgar; Deann Crain; Debbie Laird; Debbie McBride; Debra Dougherty; Ed Stranchan; Fred 
,;;ulzab.f!£:.U; Glen!JJ3.ohl·§[; "req W'llt'l.t; .Gwyn Rhod§; Jeffery Brothers; ,J9Jl§"L~lghflll; Jenn Irwl~; J5'DD!.@! 
Qlli; lientry; Jim Hartnett; Judy Bassett; Judy Naler; Julia Cassady; Julia Pearsall; Karen Jordan; Kelly 
illone; Kelly Tolbert; ]9rsten Buc§'y; Kristen Klejn; ]5rlstin Wet>_Q; ~oper; Lt. David Cox; Mar!> 
Mcanally; Martina Leverett; Mary Beth Washnocki Melissa Bracken; Melissa Stankardi Mia Ange!a Adams; 
I:llch""lDo~9.LiJ.~; Mike Zeigl!lr; Ji . .il-'lfY 0rantham: Nancy Model; ~ancy Sandler; Nancy Wolfe; NicojlL~l!.!§; 
Pat Altenburg; Patty Babcock; Paul Campbell; Phil Waltrip; Phyllis Gonzalez; Rhonda O'Kelley; Rob Bonicioll; 
§An9L8 Long; 2ara.!J.j;Jhoffer; ;;haron DeloA~b~; ,Shir!ey Corne.!!;; ~g!l~; Sondra.J2.lngpri~..hi ,SJA£Y 
Johnson; Stepllanle Broadnax; Stephanie Saylor; Sue Pardue; Susan Nelms; Suzanne Kaschak; Tamara 
Iillma.Q.'l§; Tammy Burton; Ill.@.JS5'll§Y; JerrLklarshaJl; Iillr.vJJglJj;; Terry_Merret!; lim Rowell; Tina Balbi;lli; 
Tonya lJ!l§i Traci Ritchey; Wanda Kelley; 

randy flemin9.@J:!J;f.stateJi.Jd .. 

FW: Santa Rosa Homeless Prevention Application 

Please see below ... 

-----Original Message-----
From: Randy Fleming [mailto:Randy Fleming@1cf.state.fi.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 200910:36 AM 
To: Deborah Mcintyre 
Subject: Fw: Santa Rosa Homeless Prevention Application 

Deborah, 

Janice Thomas asked me to send you information on how the Homeless 
Prevention funds will be used. In the email below is the application the 
coalition is using to determine who will be the lead agency to administer 
these funds. There is a brief description of how the funds will be used. 
More information is available in the Notice that H U D provided. I've 
included a link to the notice at the bottom of this message. 

Thanks, 
Randy 

*********************************************** 
Randall N. Fleming 
Community Relations Consultant 
Florida Department of Children and Families, Circuit One 
Office (850) 595-8075 Fax (850) 595-8026 
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*********************************************** 

----- Forwarded by Randy Fleming/D01lDCF on 04/07/2009 10:29 AM -----

UniVisGro@aol.com 

03/30/2009 07:01 
AM rje73143@yahoo.com, 

9LS hirl@minQ§P-L!ll9.&pm, 
pbookman@bhcpns.org, 
carons@ideaworksusa.com, 

To 

acbcpa pa@bellsouth.net, 
QiillcingLillt"_@jllDQ·COl]., 
sanshonea@cox.ne!. 
rita@unitedwayescambi@.org, 
schneiders@mail.santarosa.k12.fl.us 
, .§'~taffra!l@.ci. pensacola. fl. us, 
HMIS@ECOH.gccoxmail.com, 
Q.ldfYam@RjQiocese.olg, 
stanfordbowman@qmail.com, 
barhoard@bellsouth.net, 
CRayJones@cox.net, 
jQ£.a 70@y''l.I]QQ,fgm, 
debra. rod ney@bhcpns.org, 
,L York@cdac.iniQ, 
Ma~verly@doh.state.fl.us, 
Icarlton@waterfrontmission.org. 
cC!a'!!'thgD@waterfrontmission.ocg, 
CglfeeC@mail.santarosa.k12.fl.us, 
brogers@waterfrontmission.org, 
Randy FlemingID01/DCF@DCF, 
!igottTujller2@va.gov, 
WellsC@mail.santarosa.k12.fl.us, 
blivingsjQn@pl?ll.§l:t,!!,!~grg, 
srcvolunteerdirector@mchsi.com, 
lilrecto[ofQ9.h!§j!lQ@!Lgycoxmail&Qm, 
Director@ECOH.gccoxmail.com, 
feleste@ap-petite4Iife.Q[g, 
randy@nefi.gccDxmail.com, 
jg@y@waterfrontmission,.Qffi, 
DanieIH@co.santa-rosa.fl.us, 
12!,!Jf>J;. cb@mch.§i.com, 
KPa(ton@pjc.edu, 
MPillls.§.@voa-fI1tQ[g, 
1?Gr<;tI@\'Q@.::fla._Q[g, 
rgillette@cox.net, 
ill!llawson5§@!:lg1[lail&pm, 
Mattie B roxton@uss.salvationarmy.or 
g, cinC;[YWJIar@!:ls!llsouth.Il§\, 
GFrazer@pjc.edu, 
12gY.Yil2\'Yj;;_Q@Q~lsol!!tl. n<;Jj, 
sherrieandgreg@cox.net, 
Kert321@aol.com, 
wildernessinstructor@yahoo.com, 
JE.Q.Q!.©.y@£QiWet, 
,gjordan@familiescountnet, 
jQpnahOl:l@fiP.§lD§aC;Ql!a.cfl.us, 
billygillard@yahoo.com, 
cindysharmonY@Jl1chsi.com, 
Leberepl@hotmail.com, 

Page 2 of 5 
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BNall@ferrishill.org, 
CedarBear@aol.com, 
Mill!org75@aol.com, 
peoplesd@elderaffairs.QLg, 
Commcole@co.santa-rosa,fl.us, 
gjgfcoat@oliy'ebaptis!.Q[9, 
Oennis@dpgrizz.com, 
RLamon@srso.net, 
J2jjjy.&Lawso!l@navy.miL 
Valerie@FavorHouse.gccoxmail.com, 
Qirector@Llnited-ministries.com, 
Q,QAngels1@aol.com, 
jgyce.watts@nm,mjj, 
zbentley@cox.net, 
ba majeffrey@Qsill~Q1Ltb. net, 
organizedbeachbunny@yahoo.com, 
OOJl..uma@Q.Lc.edu., 
nwflpc@bellsoulh.net, 
f!!Jill@.Y'uwf.oJ.9., 
JaniceB@santarosa.fl.gov, 
GSOTE_~@J3ol.co[!J, 
jLllie,patton@covenanthospice, 
gamilla.Freytag.@d.9h.statelL.lJ.§., 
mia@lsnf.org. 
KLng_s.@QJ;.Il.lQlQcese. 0 ill, 
)Q[a@lsnf.org, csarver@§[§~E~, 
Bayview120@bellsouth.net, 
JBrowr)@s:1Qen~la.fl.us, 
hope@hc4!.org, 
Baugh.1!@mail.santafQsa.k12.~.JJ§, 
manna@mannafoodpantries.org, 
m!2[edithreeve~.nefi.gccox!D.9il.cgm, 
s:IQ.!Il§fJ5@usa.redcross.org, 
hoard bElfJ;>ara@yahoo.com, 
JBouchard2@escambia.k12.fl.us, 
",,-QLyoung@yahoo.c.Qill, 
patbutler@mch§i.com, 
thomas mkbJ'l@b.9,tmail.cQ..l1}, Phil 
Waltripl001/DCF@DCF, 
K!J.1!2Zl©.msn.com, MCanaan@cox.net, 
rlamon@srso.nel. 
§.pri r:l9l@.g,hca.IJ1.Y,Ugridq&Q.[!J, 
Oistrict3@co.escambia.II.Lls, 
K§!!J9.r!£Ltlaynes@teenchallenge.cc, 
santalQ§.~_tL~j@Q§llliQuth,D"J, 
RRichburg.@Qbs:pns.org, 
llIDSIjffi@cox.net, cpoll@pjc.edl!, 
jhngrady@gmail.com, 
pparker.@gpcg,IJlQia.k12.II.Lls., 
phyllis. curl@chsfl.org, 
danielh@santaros.@~!L99.~, 
nickles28@mchsi.com, 
.9Ion.gmire@elcescambia.om, 
judy@lsnf.org, 
Ha[JD.!2t!@elcsantarosa.org, 
SfmADA@aol.com, 
johnpaul.Qll.Qhaoan@teenchallen@'p-"n§ 
acola.com, heyheypaula@cox.net, 
mbreault@waterfrootmissi()J1~QI9, 
k.leon42@yahoo.com, 

Page30fS 
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bushc@cc.ptdiocese.org, Lisa 
Carden/D01/DCF@DCF, 
shane@,Jillronstrings4kids.org, 
f§m.i.!YPlm]1ise 123@belisouth.net, 
tcooRer@srso.net, 
jgjm,QgJj£!!I!@teenQjJallenge.c-", 
SRCoordinator@ECOH.gccoxmail.com., 
Mickyh·rte@wmconnect.com, 
raslimill.9.L@.mch§i&.9ID. 
bbarth@bhcpns.org, 
imilli!Lq@llifnE!.l.org, 
.bjhtsawyer1@cox.net, 
bob.l!;lblalJ..Q@l;9x.net, 
deliamanno40@yahoo.com, 
GCg..9Teen§.@p~D.§'Q.ut~~net, 
Jcskalet@aol.com, sdill@cdac.inlo, 
jVlauriGji MogQy..@doh.sta.!.§.fl.us, 
.Qooleyp@paec.org, 
darbym@mail.santa[osa.k12.ll.u§, 
BJWilliarns 777@charter.net, 
ll.9.!dycris@t2..Eill:;;Qlrth.Jl"lj, Tina 
Balbas/D01/DCF@DCF, Diane 
KratochviIlD01IDCF@DCF, 
streetsandlanes@yahoo.com, 
~Sch~J?..@..fll..9..bsLcorn, 
Qwilson@Q!lvebiilPtisl.Qrg, 
irninistries@bellsouth.net, 
patsycurrey@my.com, 
ACTSMinislries@rnchsi.com, 
unruh@mc]1sLcom, 
rhodess@srl.ptdiocese2(g, 
tcat72@bellsouth.net, 
f!Jill.g@co.santa-rosa.ll.us, 
ster:!.i.rJ.g,balgyvin@.!2!Jcpns.oIfl, 
marjo1@bellsouth.net, 
§.\!"lP'ardue@hotmail.com., 
T orresL@elderaffairs.org, 
rb.9d e§g~..rill.@jr&"Q[!J, 
LindaR@capc-pensacola.o.rg, 
Sandra@ca.pc-pensacola.QIg, 
Mary@capc-pensacola.org, 
89!les@caP.-"J2@ll§_,!cola.org, 
JCrater@bhcpns.org. 
JrjmbleQ@-""''p--'':Pj~ll§§.9QL<;l-.Q[9" 
isboaz1 (l19@bellsouth.oet, 
patt7850@cox.net, 
jVlarianne@unitedway§rc.ocg, 
MCooper@bhcpns.org, 
UY.9_u1l9@!;lhcP!l§.&m 

cc 

Subject 
Santa Rosa Homeless Prevention 
Application 

Page 4 of5 
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Friends, 
Attached please find the application for any entity that meets the 
eligibility requirements to apply to serve as the single administrative 
organization to manage the distribution of $461,515 in Homeless Prevention 
funds in Santa Rosa County. 

As described in previous emails, we need an organization that has: 
1. Demonstrated experience in all geographic areas of Santa Rosa County; 
2. Demonstrated capacity to immediately determine eligibility for these 
funds and disburse them quickly, with clear, coordinated documentation and 
comprehensive case management. 
3. Ability to enter all clients who receive these funds into the ECOH 
HMIS data system. 

Anyone who chooses to apply must have that application into the ECOH 
offices before next Monday, April 6 (as described in the application). A 
non-involved committee will review the applications and determine the 
chosen organization within 2 days thereafter. The chosen entity will work 
with ECOH to submit its application to the state on or before Monday, April 
13. 

Most of the directives ECOH has received from the state have had very short 
time frames and have been complex, thus requiring numerous clarifications 
from the state. There are a couple points still being clarified, and we 
will forward any updates we get to this whole elisl. 

If you have any questions, please call me at 850.255.5580. I will be on the 
road to and from a HUD conference in Jacksonville from Monday (March 30) 
until Thursday (April 2), but will get back to you as quickly as I can. My 
email will be sporadic at besl. 

May this process and the subsequent disbursement of funds be to the growth 
and betterment of many in Santa Rosa County. 

PEACE, 
Brunie Emmanuel, Director 
EscaRosa Coalition on the Homeless 
P.O. Box 17222 
Pensacola, FL 32522 
850.439.3009 
C: 255.5580 
E: Director@ECOH.gccoxmail.com 
Yl!YI!YI!.,i'_GP.b."grg 
A Good Credit Score is 700 or Above. See yours in just 2 easy stepsl(See 
attached file: administrative agency application - Santa Rosa.doc) 
NOTICE: Florida has a broad public records law. Most written 
communications to or from state officials are public records that will be 
disclosed to the public and the media upon request. E-mail communications 
may be subject to public disclosure. 

Page 5 of5 
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2009-11 Homeless Prevention Fund Application for 
Santa Rosa County 

EscaRosa Coalition on the Homeless 

Introdnction 

In February, 2009, the US Congress passed and the President of the United States signed into law 
the American Economic Recovery and Reinvestment Act, of which $1.5 billion was set aside for 
the Homeless Prevention and Rapid Rehousing Fund. These funds are available to expend until 
September, 30, 2011. (HUD lime http://www.budJlQ'ilrecQY~fYlbl~,nQ!LC&.Qdf) 

Based on the allocation designed by the US Congress, some counties received a direct allocation 
from HUD (e.g., Escambia), and some will be distributed by formula from the states (e.g., Santa 
Rosa). For those latter "formula" levels of city & county government, $21,501,109 is the total 
amount to be administered through the Florida Department of Children and Families Office on 
Homelessness. These funds are designed to assist cities and counties not covered through direct 
allocation (those 18 counties and 13 cities entitled to automatic funding through the Emergency 
Shelter Grant Program). 

Of the $21,501,109 allocated to the state for dissemination, $1,075,355 is being set aside for the 
state's administrative expenses. An additional $8,172,702 will be awarded competitively 
following the first grant year, based on docnmented unrnet needs and the demonstrated capacity 
of the applicant to expend grant awards in a timely manner. 

Thus, the Office on Homelessness is allocating $12,259,052 to the counties not directly funded 
through HUD, based on formulas set by the state and weighing factors of relative need. The state 
has announced an allocation of $461,515 for Santa Rosa County. 

This allocation must be administered through a single entity that can fairly distribute funds to all 
geographic areas within Santa Rosa County in a timely manner. 

Grantees must expend at least 60% of the funds within 2 years of the date funds become 
available for their obligation. Grantees must expend 100% of the funds within 3 years of such 
date. The HUD Secretary may recapture unexpended funds in violation of the 2-year expenditure 
requirement, and reallocate those funds. 

The Florida Department of Children and Families reserves the right to set more stringent 
spending targets, and may recapture money not spent timely as early as at the end ofthe first 12 
months following grant award. 

Funding Limits 

Applications must adhere to the amounts set by the state, and be able to demonstrate that funds 
will be appropriately distributed within the county for which they have been designated. Thus, 
budgets should detail spending plans for $461,515 for Santa Rosa County over a 3-year period. 
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Eligible Grant Uses 

According to documents distributed by the Florida Department of Children and Families, Office 
on Homelessness, the Homeless Prevention Funds shall be used for the activities allowed in the 
Act to assist households facing the potential of becoming homeless: 

A. Provide short-term and medium-term rental assistance; 

B. Provide housing relocation and stabilization services, including: housing search, 
mediation or outreach to property owners; legal services, credit repair, resolution 
of security or utility deposits, utility payments, rental assistance for a final month 
at a location, and moving cost assistance; 

C. Other appropriate homeless prevention activities. 

D. Rapid Re-Housing of persons who become homeless. 

[Note: According to information provided by the Office on Homelessness, child care is 
considered an appropriate homeless prevention activity; the costs of obtaining employment are 
not. Interested agencies should keep this in mind when preparing a budget and description of 
case management functions.) 

The state shall further require that a maj ority of the Prevention Funds are used for direct 
assistance to the households facing homelessness, and minimize the use for staffing costs funded 
by the grant. 

In addition to its eligibility guidelines for individuals to receive the allocated funds, the state 
strongly encourages local grantees to develop additional eligibility requirements that reflect the 
needs and culture of those geographic areas. For example, a course in Financial Literacy may be 
a required activity for any individual or family that receives more than one month of rental 
assistance through these funds in Santa Rosa County. 

Target Population As Prioritized by Federa\ and State Guidelines 

Households impacted by the current recession shall be given preference in the assistance. 
This would include those who: 

A. Are unemployed, lost a second job, or had work hours reduced; 

B. Are on fixed incomes; 

C. Have income that is below the poverty level; 

D. Face eviction due to foreclosures; 

E. Households with minor children living in the home/apartment. 

As the designated coordinating entity in Santa Rosa County, the EscaRosa Coalition on the 
Homeless (ECOH) may supplement these criteria by clarifying that, in accordance with the intent 
of the federal law, economic impact must be related to the recession which officially began in 
December, 2007, and may include significant reduction in salary independent of the number of 
hours worked. Further, elimination of essential benefits, such as health insurance, which have 
contributed to loss or risk of housing loss may also be considered as a reason for homeless 
prevention fund assistance. 

2 
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Administrative Fnnds 

The $461,515 for Santa Rosa County does not include any funding for administrative purposes. 
Applicants should base their application on the assumption that no administrative dollars will be 
forthcoming. 

Time Line 

Notice of funding allocations and a request that the lead agencies ofthe 15 continuums of care 
participating in the state prevention plan convene meetings of local agencies and interested 
parties to develop a Homeless Prevention Plan was sent out from the Office on Homelessness 
and states that the Prevention Plan must be submitted to the state by April 15, 2009. 

An initial meeting oflocal agencies and interested was held on Friday, March 27,2009, to set out 
procedures for determining the administrative entity. Community stakeholders from throughout 
the two-county EscaRosa area were invited to be in attendance. ECOH has reviewed the 
components of the plan requested by the Office on Homelessness, and, using state-delineated 
elements, set out criteria for the application itself as described below. 

The application as constructed by ECOH was released bye-mail to the ECOH membership, 
posting to its web site, and distributed to local newspapers, on the afternoon of March 30. 

Deadline for application completion and submittal is 1 week later - April 6. Applications brought 
to the ECOH office (in the Brownsville Baptist Church in Pensacola, FL) or mailed to P.O. Box 
17222, Pensacola, FL 32522 must be in the office by 2:00 p.m. on April 6. 

No late applications will be accepted. Applications may be brought in person or mailed. Faxed 
applications will not be accepted, due to legibility issues, and e-mail versions will not be 
accepted as they do not carry an original signature. 

Evaluation 

The completed applications will be referred to a review committee, chaired by a disinterested 
member of ECOH (one who has not, and will not, apply for funding through ECOH). The review 
committee itself will be recruited by the chair, and will be composed of members of the public 
having no ties to agencies eligible for funding. The review committee, using evaluation criteria 
based on the application, will determine its recommendation for one administrative agency, 
which will then be submitted to the ECOH Board of Directors for approval. 

In the absence of any applications, or any applications meeting threshold criteria based on the 
state's description of required elements, ECOH will become the administrative entity by default. 

Any questions about the grant application may be addressed to Brunie Emmanuel, 850-255-5580 
or bye-mail (Director@ECOH.gccoxmail.com) prior to the end of business on Friday, April 3. 

The independent, impartial review committee will convene between April 7-8, to score 
applications and make recommendations for funding to the ECOH Board of Directors. The 
Board of Directors will receive recommendations and vote on acceptance of the review 

3 
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committee report. Should a member of the Board of Directors have an interest, financial or 
otherwise, in an agency submitting an application, that member will be recused from the 
deliberation and vote on this issue. 

Announcement of the single administrative agency will be made on April 8. 

The agency that is chosen to serve as the administrator for these funds will have until April 13 to 
complete the application to the state for these funds for Santa Rosa County. ECOH will work 
with that agency to complete that application in an excellent and expeditious manner. 

Format Instructions: 

The grant application should be brief and concise, no longer than 15 single-spaced pages. Break 
up long paragraphs and use white space between questions and answers to assist the reviewers in 
reading the application. Use 12 point font, preferably Arial or Times New Roman, with one inch 
margins. Please delete pages 1-3, and descriptive language from the application portion of the 
grant prior to submission. A good rule of thumb is to delete anything in regular, as opposed to 
bold, type. 

Fatal Flaws 

1) Failure to meet deadline of April 6, 2009. 
2) Failure to adhere to formatting instructions 
3) No signature on the final application page. 
4) Failure to achieve a scoring threshold of at least 75 points. 

Preference 
The intent of the Homeless Prevention Fund is to secure fair and timely fund distribution to 
eligible clients. Thus, the evaluation process gives great weight to .the following: 

Ability to provide verifiable evidence of established organizational presence, 
partnerships and/or networks in all geographical areas of Santa Rosa County. 

4 
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2009-2011 Application for 
Administrative Agency for Homeless Prevention/ Rapid Rehousing Funds 

Allocated to Santa Rosa County 
Issued by EscaRosa Coalition on the Homeless 

Applicant Organizational Name: 

Applicant Address: 

Applicant Contact Name: 

Contact Information: Phone: Email: 

1. Document experience and capacity of agency to initiate immediate homeless 
prevention fund disbursement, with special attention to the following (35 points) 

a) Identify current points of service in each ofthe major geographic areas of Santa Rosa 
County; 

b) List verifiable sources of client referral in each of the major geographic areas, 
including contact names and telephone numbers; 

c) Identify demographics of current client composition, including general income level; 
single, divorced, separated or married; percentage of households with children; client 
age range, and geographic distribution of current clientele; 

d) List services offered to households facing imminent homelessness - to include 
number of clients provided assistance with rent, utilities, deposits, and other 
allowable items as set forth by the economic stimulus plan and the Office on 
Homelessness; 

e) Identify partner entities that can provide referrals and service links to enhance client 
outcomes; 

f) Delineate any other efforts to ensure community involvement in executing fund 
administration. 

2. Describe the methodology for local education and outreach efforts to communicate 
with those households at risk for losing their home or apartment (5 points) 

3. Delineate case management functions, to include tracking of clients, communication 
with referring entities, and reporting of outcomes. Describe how case managers will 
ensure funds are spent for eligible uses, and are appropriate to the individual client. 

4. Agencies are encouraged to incorporate all intake, tracking and exit information 
contained in the forms created through the ECOH planning process, and attached to the 
application as an appendix. (15 points) 
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5. Provide a detailed budget, broken down by grant year and eligible uses, with special 
attention to the following (25 points) 

a) Amount of funds designated per use (i.e., for rent, utilities, moving costs, credit 
repair, deposits) 

b) Amount of funds designated for case management, including number of staff paid 
out of prevention funds, salary and benefit schedule (note that the state requests 
that preference be given to agencies minimizing salary items) 

c) Provide draw-down schedule for quarterly withdrawals 

d) Fiscal monitoring procedures currently in place to ensure full compliance with 
government accounting and transparency rules 

e) Past experience with state and federal grants, including lists of said grants and 
outcomes achieved. 

6. Provide method for ensuring all clients are entered into the homeless management 
information system, including designating a staff position responsible for data entry, 
report management, and getting training required for HMIS entry (20 points) 

7. Provide a copy of the applying organization's most recent audited financial statement. 

Signature: 
. To the best of my lmowledge and belief, all data in this proposal is true and correct. 

Authorized Signature: 

Title: _______________ Date ________ _ 
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Appendix 1: 

Allowable Costs: 

• Homeless prevention or rapid rehousing costs, including but not limited to: payment of 
rent and/or utilities, rent and/or utility deposits, moving expenses, emergency child care, 
loan and credit renegotiation, legal expenses related to retaining housing. 

• Costs associated with program function, such as salaries for case management, client­
related travel (i.e., taking a client to see housing options); costs associated with HMIS 
data entry. 

Non-Allowable Costs: 

• Cash payments to homeless persons 

• Payments for services reimbursed by another funding source 

• Payments related to job search or employment skill building 

• Mortgage payments or legal expenses related to foreclosure 

• Payments for clients not meeting eligibility criteria (such as chronically homeless) 

• Inherently religious materials, including but not limited to: Bibles, worship guides, 
hymnals, Bible Study curriculum, or Communion wine 

• Weapons 

• Alcohol, tobacco or other drugs 
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(1) Outreach 

Appendix 2 

Draft Homeiess Prevention Plan 
EscaRosaCoalition on the Homeless 

Once the EscaRosa Coalition on the Homeless has received word as to how much funding will 
be allocated for the Santa Rosa County area, and when it will start being distributed to the 
various Continuums of Care throughout the state, ECOH will work through the coordinated 
efforts of its membership to alert prospective clients of fund availability and potential use. 

Outreach efforts may include the following: 

• Media releases: press releases, TVand radio public service announcements 

• Posting of flyers at faith-based and non-profit points of service, libraries, JobsPlus, 
Department of Children and Families, college campuses and vocational training schools 
throughout the region. 

• Alerts to United Way First Call for Help 

• Posting on ECOH web site and linked sites (city, county governments; non-profit web 
sites). 

All flyers, press releases, etc. should be specific as to eligibility criteria, allowable uses for 
funding, how to initiate intake, maximum assistance limits. . 

(2) Intake 

An intake form has been developed to reflect essential demographic information, required 
documentation for eligibility determination, and reasons for seeking assistance. The eligibility 
determination is consistent with the language contained within the American Recovery and 
Reinvestment Act, restricting eligibility to persons facing homelessness (as opposed to already 
homeless) due to economic stress caused by the current financial downturn. Examples of 
economic stress would be job loss or significant reduction of hours and/or salary. The completed 
intal(e form will be placed on the ECOH (www.ecoh.org) web site, and distributed to all faith­
based and non-profit service providers wishing to serve as partners in this endeavor. 

Potential clients may download intake forms from the web site, or request them from their 
primary service providers. Service providers may assist clients in gathering all required 
documentation, or may simply refer clients to the (chosen single administrative entity) office. 
Once all documentation has been received, (chosen single administrative entity) staff will have 
five business days to verify eligibility and to contact the client. For clients whose phones have 
been discollilected, a service provider may volunteer to serve as a point of contact. 
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The intake form in its final form will be signed by the client and an agent of (chosen single 
administrative entity), and will contain language allowing (chosen single administrative entity) 
to verify documentation and consult with referring agencies, should that be appropriate and in 
the client's interest. (chosen single administrative entity) will not breach confidentiality relating 
to HIPP A (Health Insurance Portability laws), and will not seek information related to health, 
mental health, substance abuse or domestic violence beyond what the client freely discloses. 

(3) Case Management and Monitoring 

Clients accepted for homeless prevention benefits will be allowed an initial three-month period, 
during which (chosen single administrative entity) case managers may pay rents, utilities, 
deposits, and enroll clients in financial management courses, credit card and/or mortgage loan 
renegotiation services, or other services designed to prevent the clients from falling into 
homelessness. As based on the economic stimulus bill language, this may also include legal fees 
for landlord/tenant negotiation and financial institution! mortgagee default mediation. The 
amount of assistance will be determined by economic circumstances faced by the individual 
client. (chosen single administrative entity) will ascertain total income (unemployment benefits, 
child support, SSI/SSDI, etc.) and apply it to rental or mortgage rates. As a general rule, (chosen 
single administrative entity) will pay any portion of the rent exceeding 30% of total monthly 
income. Exceptions for greater or lesser amounts may be made at the discretion of the case 
manager, following consultation with his or her supervisor. 

Clients will work with case managers to set goals for achieving sustainability and self­
sufficiency for the long term, to include registration with Workforce EscaRosa for services such 
as job search, technical training, skill certification and assistance in resume writing and 
interviewing techniques, and the application for mainstream benefits. The case manager will 
meet with the client as required to ensure progress toward meeting goals, and to provide 
assistance when necessary (i.e., help client apply for Pell Grant, subsidized child care). 

Although case managers have, at their discretion, the ability to devise a three-month assistance 
plan for client, they are not required to provide assistance for the entire three months should such 
assistance not be deemed necessary. Such decisions will be discussed with the case manager's 
supervisor prior to implementation. 

At the end of three months, the case manager will bring the client's history to a review 
committee, with a brief overview of client progress and income status. In the majority of cases, 
clients will be expected to begin paying a substantially higher portion of their expenses as 
compared to those offered through homeless prevention dollars. In these cases, the client 
presentation will be for information only, and the clients reduced benefits extended for an 
additional three months. Should the client need to maintain a higher level of support, the review 
committee will be asked to make a determination if this is in the best interest of the client, the 
grant goals and the larger community, and if so, what level of additional funding should be 
awarded. 
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Appendix 3 

Client Identifier: 
HOMELESS PREVENTION FUND INTAKE FORM 

Employment! job skills Client Name: 
Education Level: 

Sex o Male o Female 

Vocational Training: 
Date of Birth SS Number: 

Occupations: 
City/State of 

Birth 

Marital Status 
Single Married Div. Sep. 
Widowed 

Veteran DYes o No What War? 
Race: 

Date: Contact 
Info: 

Interviewer: 
(Face to Face/ Phone) 

US Citizen 
Yes o No Legal Resident 
Yes No 

List Other Household Members" 
Last Name First Name Sex fM/F] DOB Relationship 

Housing Status: 
3-dayeviction notice Foreclosure Notice Notice of Delinquency Other __ _ 
Type of Documentation provided: 

Notice of delinquency on utility Notice of utility shut-off? 
Type of Documentation provided: 

Employment Status 

Job Loss Reduction in Hours Reduction in Salary 
Date: Type of Documentation provided: 
Registration with Workforce EscaRosa Yes No Verified? 
Other Sources of Income (monthly amounts) 
Unemployment Child Support__ SSDI Social Security TANF 
Other __ _ 
Total Income per month: Type of Documentation provided: 
Ratio of renV income (percentile): 

Immediate Needs: 

Long-Term Needs: 
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Consent to Release Information: 
For the purposes of case processing, I hereby authorize (chosen single administrative entity) 
and its agents to check and verify the information provided, and to provide updates to the 
referring agency, if any. I understand that this information will be kept confidential. I may revoke 
this consent in writing at any time except to the extent that action has already been taken in 
reliance thereon. This consent, unless expressly revoked earlier, will expire upon termination of 
services. I further attest that the information provided has been true and accurate to the best of 
my knowledge, and that discovery of false statements may result in termination of assistance. 

Date Signature of Client 

Referred By: 

Action Taken: 

other Agencies Contacted: 

Photo 10 on file y ___ N 

Data Entered into HMIS by _____ on. ____ _ 

Initials date 

Notes: 

11 
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Appendix 4 
Client Identifier: 

HOMELESS PREVENTION FUND TRACKING FORM 

Potential Obstacles to Employment: Client Name: 

Goal 1: 
Housing 

Goal 2: Jobs 

Goal 3: Other 

Case 
Manager: 
(Face to Face! Phone) 

Financial Assistance: 

Date: Rent: Utilities: Deposits: Other: 

Date: Rent: Utilities: Deposits: Other: 

Date: Rent: Utilities: Deposits: Other: 

Date: Rent: Utilities: Deposits: Other: 

Date: Rent: Utilities: Deposits: Other: 

Date: Rent: Utilities: Deposits: other: 

Year to Date: Rent: Utilities: Deposits: Other: 
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Referrals: 

Agency: Date: Results: 

Agency: Date: Results: 

Agency: Date: Results: 

Agency: Date: Results: 

Agency: Date: Results 

Agency: Date: Results: 

Agency: Date: Results 

Agency: Date: Results: 

Data Entered into HMIS by _____ on _____ , Initials Date 

Case Manager Progress Notes: 

Date: Time: 

Immediate Goals: 

Long-Term Goals: 

Recommendations: 

Case Manager Signature 
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Appendix 5 
Client Identifier: 

HOMELESS PREVENTION FUND EXITFORM 

Summary Notes: Client Name: 

Goal 1: Housing 

Goal 2: Jobs 

Goal 3: Other 

Date: 

Case Manager: 

Client: --

Follow-up Contacts (at least two in the six months following program exit): 

Date: Time: 
Client Status: 

Case Manager: _________ _ 
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Archive Manager Message Export Page 1 of3 

From: Robin Wright sent: Thu, 14 Jan 2010 10:46:20 GMT 

To: Janet Gilbert 

Subject: FW: Economic Default Recovery Effort 

[~"~c:?"~o~!c?e!a":;;;~~v~~-;;;:;;::~;-~~~ 
-------., - - --

From: Heather Thuotte-Pierson [mailto:piersonh@flcourts.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2010 8:18 AM 
To: Robin Wright 
Cc: Arlene Johnson 
Subject: FW: Economic Default Recovery Effort 

Attached is the backlogged case data by county for the 1st circuit. Thanks. Heather 

From: Arlene Johnson 
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2010 9: 18 AM 
To: Heather Thuotte-Pierson 
Subject: RE: Economic Default Recovery Effort 

See attached 

From: Heather Thuotte-Pierson 
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2010 8:15 AM 
To: Arlene Johnson 
Subject: FW: Economic Default Recovery Effort 

Another request. Thanks. 

From: Robin Wright [mailto:Robln.Wright@FLCOURTS1.GOV] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 12,20105:16 PM 
To: Heather Thuotte-Pierson 
Subject: RE: Economic Default Recovery Effort 

Heather, 

Do you have any ofthe caseload backlogged case reports by county in each circuit? We 
are have a hard time getting a handle on the allocation in each county. 

Thanks, 

Robin 

From: Heather Thuotte-Pierson [mailto:piersonh@flcourts.org] 
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2010 12:03 PM 
To: Trial Court Administrators 

file:IIH:\ACLU\ACLU\Janet Gilbert - Mortgage Foreclosure\messages\6274db56-ge98-531... 11712011 
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Archive Manager Message Export Page 2 of3 

Cc: Lisa Goodner; Sharon Buckingham; Kristine Slayden; Patty Harris; Theresa Westerfield; Arlene Johnson; 
Charlotte Jerrett; Greg Youchock; Elizabeth Garber 
Subject: Economic Default Recovery Effort 

TCA's-

As discussed at the December meeting, the TCBC is requesting non-recurring funding authority from the 
Legislature for an Economic Default Recovery Effort, which will be filed as a supplemental FY 2010/11 LBR 
issue. These funds will be used to provide temporary resources in the trial courts to eliminate backlog in 
several civil areas, including cases involving mortgage foreclosures, real property, contracts and 
indebtedness, and county civil valued from $5,001 to $15,000. 

The funding methodology developed for this Effort is based on the number of backlogged cases (in the 
aforementioned civil areas) in each circuit. A ratio of one General Magistrate, one Case Manager and two 
Administrative Support positions for every 15,000 backlogged cases was applied to estimate need. One 
Administrative Support position is dedicated to mediation for the coordination of civil cases covered under 
this Effort with the exclusion of residential homestead mortgage foreclosure cases. The annual salaries 
used to calculate the allocation amounts were approximately: $79,688 for General Magistrates, $39,126 for 
Case Managers, and $26,090 for Admin Support. 

You will find the estimated allocation amount for your circuit in the attached PDF file- Economic Default 
Recovery Effort. Please indIcate, using the attached Economic Default Recovery Effort _ Distribution 
spreadsheet, how you would like the funds for your circuit distributed - by category and element. For every 
element (General Magistrates, Case Managers, General Magistrate Admin Support and Mediation Admin 
Support) specify the dollar amount and category in which the funds should be allocated - OPS, contracted 
services and/or expenses dollars. To allow for maximum flexibility, funds may be expended in one or all of 
the elements. Also, funds dedicated to the General Magistrate element can be allocated as Senior Judge 
Days if preferred. 

As usual we are under a tight timeframe for this Effort. Please respond by Thursday, January 14, e.O.B. 

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 

Thanks, 
Heather 

HeatherThuotte-Pierson 
Office ofthe State Courts Administrator 
Court Statistics Consultant 
(850) 410-3376 
piersonh@flcourts.org 

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
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Archive Manager Message Export Page 300 
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Economic Defanlt Recovery Effort 

Circuit 1st 
-"-'-----

General Magistrates 
Senior Judge 

Contracted Days@$350 
OPS Services Expense a day Total 

6,500 58,100 $64,600.00 

Case Managers 
Contracted 

OPS Services Expense Total 
68,471 7,833 $76,304.00 

General Magistrate Admin Support 
Contracted 

OPS Services Expense Total 
$0.00 

Mediation Admin Support 
Contractual 

OPS Services Expense Total 
26,090 4,000 $30,090.00 
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County 
Escambia 

Okaloosa 

Economic Default Recovery Effort 
First Judicial Circuit 

Fiscal Year 2006-07 to 2010-11 Estimated Number of Backlog Cases By County 

Case Types Statistic FY2006-07 FY2007-08 FY2008-09 FY2009-10 FY2010-11 Total 
Contract & Indebtedness and Real Filings 1,983 2,790 3,370 4,188 1,177 13,508 
Property/Mortgage Foreclosure Dispositions 1,646 2,052 2,373 2,877 1,021 9,969 

Est. Backlog 337 738 997 1,311 156 3,539 
County Civil ($5,001 to $15,000) Filings 1,051 1,425 1,443 1,641 1,383 6,943 

Dispositions 1,013 1,070 1,202 1,329 1,391 6,005 

Est. Backlog 38 355 241 312 -8 938 
Total Filings 3,034 4,215 4,813 5,829 2,560 20,451 

Dispositions 2,659 3,122 3,575 4,206 2,412 15,974 

Est. Backlog 375 1,093 1,238 1,623 14~ 
Contract & Indebtedness and Real Filings 1,082 1,945 2,945 3,363 1,028 10,363 
Property/Mortgage Foreclosure Dispositions 642 809 1,450 1,533 624 5,058 

Est. Backlog 440 1,136 1,495 1,830 404 5,305 
County Civil ($5,001 to $15,000) Filings 662 840 804 891 997 4,194 

Dispositions 522 548 669 693 774 3,206 

Est. Backlog 140 292 135 198 223 988 
Total Filings 1,744 2,785 3,749 4,254 2,025 14,557 

Dispositions 1,164 1,357 2,119 2,226 1,398 8,264 

Est. Backlog 580 1,428 1,630 2,028 627 

Page 1 of3 
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County Case Types Statistic FY2006-07 FY2007-08 FY2008-09 FY2009-10 FY2010-11 Total 

SahtaRosa Contract & Indebtedness and Real Filings 974 1,432 1,782 2,226 622 7,036 
Property/Mortgage Foreclosure Dispositions 735 964 1,192 1,215 513 4,619 

Est. Backlog 239 468 590 1,011 109 2,417 
County Civil ($5,001 to $15,000) Filings 520 666 627 855 745 3,413 

Dispositions 437 614 479 765 554 2,849 

Est. Backlog 83 52 148 90 191 564 

Total Filings 1,494 2,098 2,409 3,081 1,367 10,449 

Dispositions 1,172 1,578 1,671 1,980 1,067 7,468 

Est. Backlog 322 520 738 1,101 300 ;~~~~1!~It! 
Walton Contract & Indebtedness and Real Filings 654 1,437 2,164 2,427 755 7,437 

Property/Mortgage Foreclosure Dispositions 393 526 1,044 1,338 449 3,750 

Est. Backlog 261 911 1,120 1,089 306 3,687 
County Civil ($5,001 to $15,000) Filings 260 324 343 426 310 1,663 

Dispositions 235 203 278 324 322 1,362 

Est. Backlog 25 121 65 102 -12 301 

Total Filings 914 1,761 2,507 2,853 1,065 9,100 

Dispositions 628 729 1,322 1,662 771 5,112 

Est. Backlog 286 1,032 
----

1,185 1,191 294 :.~n~ 
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County Case Types Statistic FY2006-07 FY2007-08 FY2008-09 FY2009-10 FY2010-11 

Total Contract & Indebtedness and Filings 4,693 7,604 10,261 12,204 3,582 
Real Property/Mortgage Dispositions 3,416 4,351 6,059 6,963 2,607 
Foreclosure 

Est. Backlog. 1,277 3,253 4,202 5,241 975 
County Civil ($5,001 to $15,000) Filings 2,493 3,255 3,217 3,813 3,435 

Dispositions 2,207 2,435 2,628 3,111 3,041 

Est. Backlog 286 820 589 702 394 
Total Filings 7,186 10,859 13,478 16,017 7,017 

Dispositions 5,623 6,786 8,687 10,074 5,648 

Est. Backlog , . 
1,563 4,073 4,791 5,943 

-----
1,369 

Notes: 
1. Estimated number of backlog cases was determined by substracting the number of dispositions from the number of filings for contract and indebtedness, 

real property/mortgage foreclosure, and county civil ($5,001 to $15,000) case types. 
2. Fiscal year 2006-07, 2007-08, and 2008-09 data were extracted from a static file maintained by the OSCA and represent the official trial court statistics. 
3. Fiscal year 2009-10 data were annualized using July 2009 through October 2009 statistics. These data were extracted from a dynamic file maintained 

by the OSCA and may be modified by the Clerk. 
4. Fiscal year 2010-11 data based on certification projections. Circuit total dispostions were based on filing to disposition ratio in fiscal year 2006-07. Fiscal 

Total 

38,344 

23,396 

14,948 

16,213 

13,422 

2,791 

54,557 

36,818 

11~[~i~~ 

year 2010-11 by county data for contract and indebtedness and real property/mortgage foreclosure were estimated using fiscal year 2008-09 proportion of filings 
and dispositions. 
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